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Time-8:35 P.M.
v { MEMORANDI:

¥r. Hoover called from New Yrk City and stated that on the
first page of the Washington Evening Star there appesred an
’, article, entitled "Shearar Nmaes Nine,Senztors as Red". Mr, Hoover
'\" further stated that Shearer is the man who testifled before the
/ Senate Commitiee on Ammunition; that Shearer stated that the Depart-

: / /\ #f--- wment of Justice has a 1ist of the Senatars who are "Red"; that also
L ~

the Department of Justice tried to frame him in 1929. Mr. Hoover
further stated that the same story alsoc eppears in the Times, ¥r.
Hoover instructed Mr. Quinn to have Mr. Tasmm resd the story in both
the Washington Evening Star and the Washington Times, and give out
from our files a summary on Shearer; that if a summary is not already
prepared, a complete summary should be prepsred on Shesrer; that
il ¢ Shearer was investigated at the time of the Disarmament Conference,
and at that time guite a long report was mads on Shearer

Mr. Hoover also Instructed Mr. Quimn to have Mr. Tamm find

K ’y/ out whether the guns from Oklahoma have arrived, the two gums in the
© / Kennaner Case.
! Mr. Tolson stated that the Washington Times is carrying a
‘ KO—\ atory under the Internationsl News, with the date line at Kansas City,
- 11V entitled, FAir Patrol to War on Outlams®; that the story tells about
: /‘Vﬁ// tbe policdlof three states organizing anjairp trol to run down
i ’,}J« qu.’ robbers and escaped convicts; that ghere is not @ word in the
{ tory about the Buresu. Mr. Tolson insatructed Mr. Quinn to contzct
ooV ?{9 Nr. Brant]‘r and ¥r. Nathan and ascertain if we are in the picture,
\L’_ _ if not, why not. Mr. Quimm advised Mr. Tolson that mothing has been

recaived at the Buresu regarding the matter.

Mr. 'rolaon advised that Mr. Hoover and himself were staying

*4 —at—the Hotel New Yorker. - ,—. e~

s
1% i "BECORDED & INDEXED N Mg
e Mr. Tolsom asked Mr. Quinn if the form le T '}S '
4 booklet was signed. Mr.Quinn . advised Mr. Tolson that t.ha typists e
7, are working on it at the present time; that they are being dated)C2F -
" Tuesday and Wednesday snd the rest of the weekj t some of them
were sent to Mr. ollier. Mr. Tolson sta thet our lists shauld

% _ include the member o Gonpaﬂf Lo 19&“} —-'"--g.- -
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EDGAR HOCYER N - 2t i Tolson oo "
N‘ DmacTOR » - ) L lir. BackuS.ceooe.- E ;

. \\\
*Mr. Baughman .. )
1 thiston of nﬁzshg' ation Chlet Clerk ... \-
’ " g g ; Mr. Clegg ... ...
EAT :FWF y.,.w of M‘&l . EJﬂ,{_ Coffey ...
Wshington, B. €. e egan
March 17. 1935 Mr. HarDo. oo
ri‘.-" :30 Pouo Mr. Keith

O MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR - sm er‘

Re: Mr, Netban contacting Di  traey......

I salled Mr. Ladd $n Chicego and advised him to tel .
Just as soon as he arrived, to eall the Director in New York City when W
his inquiries were sompleted. Mr. Ladd advised that hr. Nathan had
called him Friday and instructed certain agents to be at the office
when he arrived, which instruoctions have been carried out. ir. Ladd
was advised that the above information was confidential.

Respectfully,

b —

E.A.Taumm.
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) Federal Burran of Investigation
R §. Bepartment of Juatice /
Wushington, B. ¢, quﬁ/
o  March 19, 1935, | ]

T ’ Time-12:10 P.‘.‘
g,

j o KEy Conversation with

A : My, Tolson

e
. out fine. dldn't arrive, however, I stated that a vote was taken
-; . or WMAL cast first game, and a lettar was to be sent out by

S

« Buchhols to Walt inchell today. Mr. Richmond advised that nothing has

1 During a telephonic conversation with Mr. Tolson, Mr. Tolson asked me
}eonoern.ins the joutcame of the meeting last night. I stated that it turned
& I
been decided as to the{diamond.

0 I further advised Mr. Tolsem that the lettiers which were being prepared in
ngurdtothenupnnphlet'tniriuof?oruonnd‘roﬂdprohbhboﬂnilhod

|

&
-7 I also stated that I bad on my desk about tem er twelve lgtters from Mr.
F

Edwards of the Idegtification Unit relative to the work of the atory, -ad-
dressed to vari versities, and would like his, Mr. Tolson's, advice con-
srning sending out, Mr. Tolson stated that it would be all right to send
them out.

I also advised Mr. Tolson that the Appropriations Bill was sent to the
Vice President yesterday afternoon, and would probably reach the White House this

Just as soon as she finishad the letters was working on. I stated that she
bad besm belping Mr. Backus, - :

LR R A i Lo k)
4
B Aing
.E

; 1
“" } ¥r. Tolson asked me to see that Missifanty was assigned to some other office

COPIE? NraTROYED .
845 vEn 1 1965
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s MEMOEREALANDU YN
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Kindly be informed that Mr. Tolson telephoned from
Mew York and stated that he desired Mr. Schilder to prepare a
j letter referring to his conversation with Mr. Courtney Ryley
Cooper relative to the Miaml situation, setting out in detall
in the letter information concerning fingerprints received from

that sity, identifications made, etc.

Also desired letter be addressed to Mr. Cooper 1liating
the editors of police organization magazines, as well as the
mames of officers of peace officers associations.

Desired letter to Mr. Cooper giving the complete criminal
record of Keating and Holden, with particular referemce as to
whether there were any outstanding charges pending against these
individuals for which they might be prosecuted after they have
served their present sentence and 1f 8o the full details with
regard to same should be given in the letter.

He atated tbat Mr. Hoo had spoken to Mr, Tama
relative to a memorandum regarding itive cages lasued by the
Bureau since the passage of the ne itive law and wanted to

know if this mamorandum sonld nat erpadited in-ordar that it

Uy W Jeld WA WML VA W

might be transsitted to Mr. Boover-ta soon as possidble. ’

Requested a check up be made through Mr. Glavin with
a regard to Speclal Agent Crowl; that is, whother he 1s avallable
a for transfer to headqulrt.era_nt this time.

$° - #ir. Tolson, also, mentionsd the cleaning of the'frifle
—IADge as well as the gun room. He suggested that I talk Mr.
Banghman about both of these matters. He further stated t
theterine_pcana.rgom should be thoroughly cleaned and that it
L shodld be fixed up in proper shape, suggesting that I talk with
r. Coffey in this regard,

i //ﬂ 4
. ) T. D QULNN/

COPIES DESTROYVED MAR 42 1920
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£ In talking with Mr. Yolson, who is in New York, by telephome, Mr.
Cl agg stated it had occurred to him, as a matter of convenience, we might
make an arrangement as follows if agreeable:

}
%
g; Bill Smith is scheduled to speak before the schools in Ghio, and
\}.a-incmarrmgeforhdntospmdtheb&lanceortho'oeklndallofnoxt
\ week there clesaning up Ohio and Kentucky, if it would be permissible for
\ »his to go to Columbus and make the talk om the Work and Functions instead
. cof his, Mr. Clegg. Mr. Tolson inquired if Ohio and Kentucky on the schools
Swere listed for Smith to handle, and Mr. Clegg replied that they were.
Lw\;

P
4

"‘\}Ir. Tolson stated he thought this arrangement would be all right, because
e does mot think that the Chio meeting is of such great importance, and
lr. Clegg said that he did not either. Mr. Tolson stated that the Columbue
y affair on the 20th is merely a talk before the gathering. Mr. Clegg stated
" he has to go to West Virginia on Sundsy and would like to be here for the
cloaing days of these classes to talk with some of the men. MNr. Tolson
[ said he thought this was a fine arrangement, and Mr. Clegg said he would
tell Smith to go. Mr. Tolson suggested that Mr. Clegg call them on the

¢ phone and meke sure they wnderstand.
' Mr. Tolson inquired with regard to Mr. Nathan's addresses, and Nr.

Clegg said he had gons over the same and he and Mr. Quinn agree on about
three minor suggestions. Nr. Tolson suggested that Mr. Clegg call NWr.
Nathan in Chicago this morning and give him the suggestions, so-that he
can maks the changes om the way owt. Mr. Clegg said he would do this.
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Rl Federal Bureau of Investigation /L«L ya
A & Bepartment of Fusticr 'fh' ﬁy

N | Mashington, B. €. ’{")
ki

e B

\ e . 7 rime-2:15 P.il,
' REWRDED& INDEXED

9 Nu-m %0

1 The Dizectior calisd fram Bew York WiLy 5 &lLAIrnoon and/talKed
"~ e « Quinn., Mr, Quinn stated that he was in eipt of a taletype

- . sage m: « Comnellay, quote®Jodil refersnce cogversatfhin- ¥EZh l::.-~ .

F ' McNshon with Hr Taxm, hawe arrapgements been madé for appearance of Mrs. C\'f'

. Coiley, Chicago coming wesk, Preparation for triql of Chase Case pro-

gressing satisfactorily™mquote. MNr. Quinn advis r. Boover that Mr, \gf’ q

‘:,\

~

Tamm has done nothing about having Mrs. Cowley in [Chicago. Mr, Hoover &~ .37
stated that Mr, McMahon wants Mrs. Cowley and Mrs. Hollls on the fromt ¥~
row dressed in mourning and weep profusely at a signal from him. Mr. Hoover
stated that the Buresu has mot approached MrsdfCowley on the subject and

- that he feels reluctant in doing such a thing. Mr.Hoover instructed Mr.
Quinn to advise Mr. Connelley to inform Mr. McMahon that Mrs. Cowley is
2ot in Washington, but some where in the far west; that if Mr. McMzhon

# , wants to get in touch with Mrs. Cowley, he will have to do it himself;

: 1"hn'|- =a =-|'|'| hnwn +n ao d-\n#a ﬂﬂ-‘cut melrd e Il-. Hcl-lahm BLETY . &‘

- Boover stated that he thinks Mrs, Cowley is in Salt Lake City with her
father, and that he does mot want to ¢all her or have our Salt Eake City
Office contact Mrs, Cowley., Mr, Quinn advised Mr. Hoover that he would
get in touch with Mr., Connelley at omcs.

i
¥
4

Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover that the Bureau was in receipt of

a telegram from the Chief of Detectives, Detroit, Michigan, quote"Pre-

paring film onm Merton WardjGoodrich for national distribution stop Re-

quest permission to state that it be shown umder anspices of Bational
Crime Commission. Bush answer®™unguote, Mr, Quinn advised Mr. Hoover that

ST this individual is wanted for murder; that there is a reward totalling

S three thousand dollars in the case. Mr. Quinn stated that he had pre-
pared a telegram with Mr. Tolson's signature as follows: ¥In the absenca

of ¥Mr. Hoover degire to inform you that your telegram sven date relative
Nerton Ward Goodrich Case referred to Mr. Justin Miller, Chairman,
Attorney Genersl's Advisory Committee on Crime for appropriate action?®.
‘Mr. Hoover advised Mr, Quinn to sign the wire himself as Acting Director,
and also suggestaed the following phraseology for a talegran; ¥In the ab-
sance of Er. Hoover, regret that no action can be taken wpon request.
Doubt, however, if it would be possible to have such action takem or
- no similar precedent has been set etc.(or something along that line.)
Mr. Hoover asked if Goodrich was the subject of a rape case in Detroit, and
Mr. Quinn stated that he was, Mr, Hoover also asked if we had any Pederal
charge against him and also whether the crime on which he was being held
was before or after the Pugitive Act. Mr. Quinn stated that he wzs not sgure,
- and would check up and find ocut. Mr. Hoover stated that if Goodrich is
/" wiolating any Pederal statute, he, Mr. Quinn might advised the Chief of
Betectivas that we can not have. it done under the name of the Crime

Commission, but it will be proper for him to state that this man is wanted




»

) )
Memorandum- 3/16/35 -2-

by the local authorities and the Pederal Bureau of Investigation. MNr.
Boover stated that he did not want the Crime Committee brought into
the matter; that he wonld like to keep them out of the picture as much
as poasible

v
Mr. Quinn sdvised the Dirsctor that the Labratory report an
the Keanamar case would be ready INeadsy. Mr. Boover inquired if Mr.
Appel was back yet and he was advised that he was not; whereupon he
.~stated that he would like to lmow the contents of the report as soon
as it was prepared as he might wish to tranamit a copy of it to the
State Bureau of Investigation, as the original request for the ballistlcs
had come from the State Burcau, who in turn had advised Gilmem of the
result contained im the Bureau telegram, which was misunderstood by Gilmem.
Mr. Hoover stated that he had in mind having the Oklahoma City office

aduwtan tha Chada Divmmanss A8 dho Takomadmmy P2l omenn e d 1 ad dhan Chadn
GLUlYLPET WU WGV WUl OOK Vi WD LEUVLIIQ WL Y 1LV LIESy &l LUV WO Jua o

Bureau desl with Gilmen. and if any publicity came out it would emanate
fron there. Mr., Hoover asked Mr. Quinn to eheck over the facts in this
matter to ascertain definitely if the original request had come from
the State Bureau, '

With reference to the Sherfer case, Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover
that the memorandum on this case was aJ."prepa.red. Mr. Hoover linquired if
any reference had been found to the letter which Shexrer claims put him
on the spot by the Bureau, and Mr. Quinn advised him that no reference
had been found to this letter. Mr. Hoover stated thzt the papers were
carrying the story containing a staterent from Shearer in which he claims
that a letter was . introduced by the Department of Justice, written by
some man who claimed that Shemrer had threatened this man's life, and he,
Mr. Hoover, would like to have Mr. Quinn check on this.

With refarence to Mr. Stanley's call that an Agent confer with
Mr. Garnett Monday morming, Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Quinn to have an
Agent gee Mr. Garneti and to be sure that we do not get any of the gamblimg
cases, but that if it had anything %0 do with the Munitions Investigationm,
we would probably have to go into it. Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover
that Mr. Garneit preferably wanted Agent Loebl, whersupon Mr. Hoover
stated that Mr. Garnett ecould not have Agent Loebl, and that we would send
someons else. Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Quinn to have Mr. Keith see Mr.
Garnett Monday morning and find out just what he wants; that if the
Senatorial Committee is certifying someone down to ¥r 4 Garnett for per-
Jury or if it is in comnection with any grand jury: investigation, we, wil]
of course, have to go into it; that Mr. Keith should take it, and then
agsign an igent to it; thet the Agent should work under us and not under
Mr, Garnett.

Mr, Boover stated that he had been advised that Mr. Brantley
is in Washington; that Mr, Brantley should get out right away; that he does
not want any delay on the matter 1n the southwest. Mr. Hoover instructed
Mr. Quinn to advise Mr. Tamm that Mr. Brantley should undergtand that this
is to be done vigorously and independently with our men; that we do not
want to have anything to do with this m,‘ﬁamer, on the other hand, it
should not be spread among the subordinates that Mr. Brantley had orders



Memorandum 3/. 3 i3g -3 }

ot to deal with Hamer; that the situation in the southwest is very
delicate and he did’¥ant to have any conflict with Eamer, but at the
sane time we don't want to be working with him; that we will take any-
thing he has but we are not going to give anything we have;.that this
hes 1o be done veryhiplomatically; that bhe does not want Mr. Brantley
submerged or pushed down by Gus Jones or Frank Bleke because both are
inclined to get around and do something next year; that the United
States Attorney has nothing to do with the case uwntil we get it cleaned
up; that it should be done like Mr. Connelley in Chicago, as a special
assignment, directly ocut of Washington.,

Mr. Hoover advised that he is in room 3011, Hotel Mew ¥Yorker.

Mr, Quinn advised Mr. Tolson that he had two appointments
on which he had prepared telegrams, E. Russell Davids, Special Agent,
and Adam M, Jankowski. Mr, Tolson stated that if they have been ap-
proved, they shouid be sent out.

With reference to th Patrol in the southwest, Mr,
Tolson inquired of Mr. Quinn the cutcome of his conversatién with Mr.
Nathan. Mr. Quinn stated that he talked to Mr. Little in the absence

P Brmaomwmd]lsaw omd e T2tV e nlderd and Thdew et e ot las e oo
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nothing about the Air Patrol; that Mr. Little stzted that he would
ascertain the facts and submit same to the Bureau by sir mail; that Mr.
Hathan stated there was some talk sgweral weeks ago about putting on such
a test at Wichita, but nothing ever became of it; that if there is

such an organizatioén, he knows nothing about it; that he,toc will also
ascertain the facts and advise the Bureau.

¥r..Hoover advised Mr. Quinn to call Mr. Stanley and tell
him that he is in New York City at the Hotel New Yorker: that he, Mr.

Hoover will probably be there for several days.

Mr. Hoover advised Mr. Quinn that he had been thinking over
the Detroit case, and instructed Mr. Quinn to see if there is some basis
for us to get in on the cams; that if there 1s some basis, he wanted to
be advised before a wire 1s sent to the Chief of Detectives in Detroit;
that if the crime occurred subsequent to the Fugitive Act, it would
be within our jJurisdiction. ¥r. Quinn stated that he was not sure about
the date, but that he thought it bappened before the Fugitive Act. Mr.
Hoover stated that he thought that Mr.Quinn ghould check up on this case
and see 1f there was not some basis for the Bureau to get in on it; that
if there were, Mr. Quinn should telephone the Chief of Detectives and
explain to him that there is no Matiomal Crimefommission; that there is
an advisory committee to the Attorney General but which deals with
parely administrative matters; that we are, however, making the subject
in this case a fugitive from justice under the Federal law and that the
Chief of Detectives could state in his announcement that the man is
being sought by the Detroit authorities and by the Federal Buresu of
Investigation and sny informetion obtained should be reported directly
to either of these agencies. Mr. Hoover stated that he thought that
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Memorapndum telephone copversation
¥r. Quinn and Mr. Hoover. - 3/16/35

the Bureau should get into the case if possible and get ap indictment
ageinst the subject as & fugitive under the FPederzl Fugitive Act. Mr.
Quinn stated that he would lock into the matter further before a reply

was sent to the telegram from the Chief of Vetectives. Mr. Hoover suggested
that Mr. Quinn inguire of Mr. Tamm regarding the Federal Angle of this

case ag it was Mr, Hoover's recollection that Mr.Tamm had looked the

matter np some time ago when the papers were playing the case np and
inquiring why the Federal govermment had not taken & hand in it. MNr. Quinn
stated that if they found out that it did happen before the Fugitive ict,
they would prepare a wire slopg the lines indicated by the Directer; and
if any further question arose he, Mr. Quinn, would csll the Director on it.

Mr. Hoover stated that if Mr. Waldrop or anyone asked what he was
doing in New York, Mr. Quinn should evade any direct answer and if he were
aesked if the Director were up there on the razid matters being staged by
the Treasury Depariment, Mr. Quinn should reply that he had no comment to
make,

Memorandum of telephone conversation
Mr Hoover and Mr. Brantley. 3/16/35.

¥r. Hoover instructed ¥r, Brantley that he should
endeavor to handle the matter very delicately and carefully; particularly
with reference to Hamer, who will probably want to dominate the seene; that
Hemer is very suspicious and criticel, but thoroughly fearless and honest
according to Gus Jones’ observations. Mr. Hoover stated that sfter Bamer
learns that Mr. Brantley is on the same job he will undoubtedly seek Mr.
Brantley out; that Mr. Brantley‘'s position should be that we will take
anything Hamer offers to give us, but we will not give him anything; that
he should be handied with diplomecy; that this assignment should be handled
in the same manner that the Dillinger and Bremer assignments in Chicsgo
are being handled, as a speciel assignment out of Washingtom; further that
Mr. Hoover desired the job to be done quietly and effectively without regard
to local aujhorities, unless we need their assistance, but that Mr. Hoover
desired t°/§§e job without their aid if poisible, due to the jealousy and
dishonesty of the local agencies. Mr. Hoover also stated that he wanted
the job done in a vigorous manner; that he did not want any deleyed action;
that Mr. Brantley hed charge of the case and wes not to taske orders from
any of the SACs in whoge districts bhe night work: and that he should call on
them any time for assistance when it was needed; that he should wire or phone
in each day sny of the developments.

Mr. Brantley stated that he thought they would be stationed
at Dallas for the moment; that he would like to have Agent Frank Smith included
in the squad. Mr. Hoover stated that it would be alright to include Agent Sm_th



Memorandum conversation
Mr. Brantley and Mr. Hoover —-5- 3/16/35

in the squad, slthough he believed that Agent Smith wes someWhat disposed

“to be of the typical Southwest type, fearless, honest and with much ability
along the line of current cases, but somewhat slow in running down cases
needing quick administrative action and ability; thet Mr. Brantley should
report to Washington eny observatioms he made in respect to the mem seiected
for the squad. Mr. Hoover further gtated that he did not wish to have any

of his comments and observations which he had gpoken, repeated to any
subordinetes, &as was the tendency on the part of some of the executive

staff, adv1sing him of the situation at Chicego where SAC Ladd had indiscreetly
spoken of his part in the questioning of ®Doc¢" Barker; that Mr. Brantley
should not advise anyone of the conversations which he had with Washington,
and it was not necessary for the agents to know what each other was doing
when they were working on matters of a confidential character; that Mr. Hoover
desired each agent to keep very close mouthed about the whole assignment and
that they should not be allowed to talk over the cese with agents in the
Dellss and San Antonio office; that it was Mr. Brantley's jcob to contact

the offices in those districts end advise them of any develcpments which he
saw proper to advise; that Hemer should be watched very closely and that

Mr. Brantley shonld see that the Bureau was given fair ceredit for its part

in the case; that however, care should be exercised to prevent any open

feud between Hamer and the Buresu, ss he would be inclined to issue & statement
stating that he was unsble to secure any cooperastlon from the Federsl
Government and the Department of Justice.

Mr. Hoover inquired why Mr. Brantley had not ‘mown of the formation
of the "Flying Squsdron". Mr. Brantley advised that he had not deemed it
of gufficient importance to advise the Buresn, &s in his opinion it was merely
an effort of Stenley Rogers to get his name in the paper; that he only had one
old piane in which he had installed & radio and thet the plan, if at all
carried oul, was merely in a formulative gtage. Mr. Hocver stated that it
had been given considerable publicity and thet he considered it important
that the Bureau get in on the formulative stages of any such activiiy; that the

newspepers had reported that the sguadron had two plenes in Qklshom= and one

at Kenses City. Hr. Brantley stated that he had not heard of these latter
planes; that the one owmed by Stenley Rogers was the only one he kmew about.
Mr. Hoover stated that if we did not get in at the start of such things they
would be taking away the credit from our men and focusing public attention upon
themselves; that he, Mr. Hoover, believed that we should get sll the credit
due us in the public eye and should endsavor %o keep ourselves there by

active particination in such projects which are worthy of consideration. Mr.
Hoover stated that he thought there might be possibilities in the plan for
such a squadron in the pursuit of bank robbers, fugitives, etc., and although
it was uncertein where we would be able to get the planes, nevertheless we
should be i#n on the plen and he was concerned about the report that we did
not know anything ebout it; that he understood Rogers was very friendly toward
the Bureau, and he did not understand why he, Rogers, had not consulted

¥, Braﬂtle}r before sterting on the 'n'ian Mr. Brantley ststed that Pncers
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was in fact very friendly toward the Buresn; that he had sent a letter
last faJ_l,/according to Mr. Brantley's recollection, to the effect that
” he was conemplating 2 plane service for his office but there was nothing

in the letter sbout including four states, Mr. Hoover instructed Mr.
Brantley that Mr. Little should be advised to ascertain what the details
of the plan were and what had beem done in this regard so kke Bureau will
be fully advised and will know what is going on, regardliess whether or not
we take a part in the plan; that it might be well for Mr. Brantley to
get Rogers on the telephone and find out what 1t is all ebout. Mr. Bawer
advised that all the New York papers are carrying a story concerning the
plan; that due to the publicity, the other atates will probably tiry a
similiar plan, and if it were recognized that the Bureasu was helping to
develope the present plan, the other states would probably look to the
Bureau for advice if they chose & similiar plan, and it would not be set
/ down as purely an activity of theh local aunthorities

—
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New York, u; telephons, that he

bad told Mr, Stanley this morning where Mr. Hoover is, and Mr. Stanley's
words were: '"What — - - are we going to do to get him out fishing".

Mr. Quinn advised that he had contacted Colonel Lincoln and Mr.
He further stated thet Mr. John Keith is out this morning - he had
a bad cold - and so he had Agent Hickey, in charge of the office, go down to
see Garnett, who told Hickey that the Senate Committee had certifisd to him 4.
a brief containing a possible perjury case; that he wanted a check-up made M /
on Mr. L. R./wilder. Chairman of the Executive Board of thgeGulf Industries,
and eglso Mr.,Calvin, Secretary and Treasurer of the,lletal Trades De tment,
American Federation of Labor; also, a sworn statement from Hr.i
torney-at-law in Washington, and a sworn statement from Mr.

Mr. Hoover inquired if our investization was limited just to

+‘hese, and L{r. f"ﬂ"ﬂﬂ ctotad Yaa _ 4w c-t"lier --rords, it Beems &as th--..\- ——

P VG USLWA ATD WLl

3, 1933, in response to an invitation to bid, Wilder makes the state-
ment that Mr, Raven (?) professed to have a close friend here in v:ashington
who could have th?ﬂaval Ship~building Program extended for e comsideration,
and have certain fhips awarded to the Gulf Industries for constructions. Mr.
Hoover stated what he has in mind is, when we investigate, we make an invest-
1gation, and as he understands this request it is merely desired that we see
certain people, and no other persons. Mr. Quinn stated that we had not re-
ceived the brief from the Committee. Mr. Hoover stated what he had in mind

is he does not think that we should be restricted - if we are going to make an
Anvestigation, we should go into the matter, and not just see certain persons.
Mr. Quinn stated he told Hickey to wait until we received certification from
Mr. Stanley for the proceedings there, make a complete review of it, and then
we would select an Agent to handle the same. Mr. Hoover said we will wait un-

i ad Ty 4 Al dem o Yo unnn ok i
ti1 we receive the brief, of course, and them see whether the things Garnsté

wants us to do would be entirely complete, and if so, all right; but if other
things should be done we should inform him that the things he has requested

are not complete and if we are to proceed in this matter, we are going to do
it thoroughly, or not at all, 1In other words, if he tells us to interview say

2ECORDED & INDTXEDR, ‘M Z'
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(Mr.Quinn)

~ five persons, and we find in reading the brief going into the matter that it
will be necessary to interview nine persons to do it thoroughly, and we speak
to Mr. Garnett, who says he does not want the other four interviewed, them

we should decline to make the investigatiom; that the responsibility will be
ours to do a thorough job and we are not going to "white-wash® it. Mr. Hoover
speocifically instructed that this metter be gome into very thoroughly, and

if it be found that Garnett's request is not complete, he should be o ad-
vised and find out whether he wants to have a complete investigation made,

and if not, we will not conduct the investigation at all.

Mr. Hoover inquired with regard to the Detroit situstiom, and Mr.
Quinn advised we have been purposely keeping out of that, according to Mr.
Tamm; however, that it did happen after the Federal statute was passed, so
he ‘contacted the Deputy Chief of Detectives ocut there Saturday afterncon and
told him thst we desired not to have that title used but that he could state
that Goodrlch's apprehension was desired by the Federal Buresu of Investiga-
tion. Mr. Quinn stated he further told him that Mr. Larson, the Agent in Charge
at Detroit, would get in touch with him, and we would go along and do every-
thing we possibly could. Mr. Hoover inquired whether we had takem steps to
heve the indictment returned on this masn, and Mr. Quinn stated that Mr. Tamm
talked to Larson on the subject Saturday afternoon, and arrangements heve
béen made, he understands, to get an indictment and we are going to issue an
I.0.. Mr. Hoover instructed that this be done right sway, and let no delay
occur, in either the I.Q. or the indictment, as we want to be thoroughly
protected if we run across -him.

Subsequent to the conversation with Mr. Foover, Mr. Tolsom ad-
vised Mr. Quinn by telephone, also from New York, that, with regzrd to the
call from Mr, Maragon, it does not matter to us what radio station they use,
although Archie McDonald is a good announcer, and WJSV is probably larger
than WMAL, and that he would say WISV, although it does not make a bit of
diffarence. Mr. Tolson stated that Mr. Maregon may use cur nsme in getting
the radio stations to cooperate, so he thinks it is entirely up to Mr. Mara-
gon. Mr. Quinn stated he would contact Mr. Maragon and tell him that in so
far ss we are concerned, it does not make any differemce. Mr. Tolson stated
that, of course, Mr. Hoover will not go on the air in this connection, under
eny circumstances, and Mr, Maragon should make the arrangements, himself,

Mr. Tolson requested Mr. Quinn to have Mr. Schilder write a let-
ter to Mr. Waltes Winchell, dealing with the receipt of fingerprints from
Mismi and the number identifled, and any pertinent information thet it is
entirely proper to give ocut. Mr. Tolson stated we have been getiing a lot
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- of fingerprints of persons employed as entertainers, applicants for speclal
police, guards, et cetera, and it is really an astounding record, and be re-
quested that Mr. Schilder prepare a letter to Mr. Walter Winchell just sum-—
marizing the matter, so that Mr. Hoover can see the letter and sign it up
thers.

Mr. Tolson also requested Mr. Quinn to inquire of Mr. Richmond what
success he hed on the bagseball permit — he was curiocus to know whether they
told him we would be able to get the South Diamond on the Ellipse for our games
this Summer. Mr. Tolson stated he would like to know the next time he talks
with Mr. Qulm.

M Quinn stated that Mr. Clegg desired to talk with Mr., Tolson
about something, he didn't say what. He further stated that Mr. Clegg is
now reviewing Mr. Nathan's talks, end there were on.y a couple of things which
he, Mr. Quinn, thought should be left out. Mr. Tolson said to tell Mr. Clegg

we should be sure these talks are all right, and that he, Mr, Clegg, should

see them.
Mr. Quinn told Mr. Tolson he contacted Colonel Lincoln, Mr. Stanley
ﬂ and Mr. Baker., Mr. Tolson inquired vhether Colonel Lincoln wanted to come
- over, and Mr. Quinn stated No - he would like Mr. Tolson to give him a call
= when he arrived back in the city, and that Mr. Baker said from reading the
f_;i papers he could understand why Mr. Hoover is cut of the city, with all this

T going on. Mr. Tolson said -this was just as well.

Mr. Quinn stated he had orderedfovertime in Mr. Renneberger's sec-
- tion, end inguired whether Mr. Tolson desired them to hold a meeting in nis
B absence and consider the North Dakota-Scuth Dakota propositiom, and Mr. Tolson
advised that he did, snd desired that they reach & definite recommendation.
Mr. Tolson inquired as to Mr. Remneberger's situation on the Manuel, and Mr.
Cuinn advised thet he sent Mra. Henley down with Miss Wall this morning to
stert proofing it, and the general letter to go out is being typed. Mr.
Tolson stated this was dictated last Thursday - that Mr. Clegg told him be-
fore he left town that that letier was dictated ~ and that surely they are
not still transcribing it. Mr. Quinn steted that it was pretty lengthy, and
Mr. Tolson sald it will be elght or ten pages, but it should not take three
or four days just to get it typed. Mr. Tolson sald he would like Mr. Quinn
to get this letter typed by five o'clock and go over it with the Executive
Committee and make sure that everything in the letter is all right, because
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we do not want to issue any instructions to the field, and then have to

" countermsnd them.

Mr. Quinn steted that thefZppropristions Bill, so far as he could
find out this morning, is still on the Floor of the HBouse. MNr. Tolson sald
he had been told it had reached final conference. Mr. Quinn repeated that it
is still on the Floor, and Mr. Tolson said they may have some angle there,
but he does not suppose we are connected with it, and Mr. Quinn stated we are
not, so far as he knows, but he will follow it, and if anything does come up
he would call NMr. Tolson. Mr. Tolson stated he did not think there will be
any trouble.
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MEMORANDUM

¥r. Tolson telephoned from Bew York City and talked to Mr.

Quinn, Mr. Tolson stated that Mr. C. S Baker, President of £ the
/George Washington Alumi Association, called him Saturday and expressed
the desire to come in Monday and see Mr. Hoover with the President of
the Rotarians; that they want to invite Mr. Hoover to make a speech
." «{ sometime in April before a group of aix or seven hundred. Mr. Tolsca
y instructed Mr. Quinn to call Mr, Baker tomorrow and tell him that Mr.

Tolson had asked him, Mr. Quinn,to call end say that unfortunsately
Mr. Hoover and Mr, Tolson would not be in Washington on Monday, and
accordingly Mr. Baker may wani to walt a day or two until Mr. Hoover

S e — - ¥

and Mr. 'rolson return to Washington, that he, Mr, Tolson, will be glad to
call him and make an appointment for him to see Mr. Hoover.

Mr. Tolson further stated that on Saturday he talked to Colonel
/Lincoln, head of thgfllilitery Intelligence Division of the War Depart-
ment; that he invited Colonel to come to the Bureau on Tuesday at 10:30A.M.
to see the Bureau and Mr. Hoover, Mr, Tolson instructed Mr., Quinn to call
Colonel Lincoln tomorrow morning and tell him that Mr. Hoover does not
“ 4 expect to be in Washington on Tuesdey morning; that Mr. Quinn should tell
him that he would be very glad to show him through the Bureau if he wants
to come over at that time; that if Colonel Lincoln wants to wait wmtil
Mr. Hoover end Mr, Tolson return, ¥r. Tolson wili be glad to call him
garlier in the week. Mr. Tolson stated that he spoke to Colonel Lincoln
about Mr. Hoover's commission, having in mind that Mr. Hoover might be
able to get a colopelcy; thet Colonel Lincoln seems to be very much per-
turb beceuse they were going in the*Navy Intelligence; that Colomel
Lincoln indicated that he wanted to
Quinn sssured Ur. Tolson that Colonel Lipduingrould €
event he desires to visit the Bureau. WIAN &0 (03] (:Jb -
RECORDED & INDEXED) bk - -_—
- Mr. Tolson further advised Mr. Quinn that he: had received soms™ "' *
g omail from Miss Gandy and that it was in terrible shepe that am 5
sddressed envelope was not sent; that a lot of the maii was in ool:93
/' shape; that he is going to have to send it back with a! note to Miss Gan
Mr. Tolson stated that he was going to try to put it :Ln the mail
that it is being sent to Mr, Hoover with "Attentiom llisa Gandy" fo

With reference to the letters in Mr, Backus! office, Mr.
inquired if they should be held up until he returns. Mr. Tolsdn stated
that he should see them, and that probably ¥r. Hoover will want to see

, them. Mr. Tolson inguired of Mr. Quinn if Miss Gandy signed the last
¢ group and he was advised that she did, whereupon Mr. Tolson stated that
it would be 21l right for Miss Gandy to sigr them and send them out, with

the excepticn of those for the Attorney General's Advisory Committee and
EOPIES DESTROYED
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the Executive Committee of the International Association which should be
held for Mr. Hooverj that the one to Congressman Oliver snd seversl similar
ones Mr, Hoover might want to sign personally.
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Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Toleon that the'ﬁianco was quite & successg
that the only trouble was that there was too much of & crowdj that the
Association made approximately one himndred and twenty five or one hundred
and fifty dollars; that t.hera wes no excessive drinking and everything
vent off fine.

Mr. Tolson instructed Mr. Quinn to check up with Mr. Holtzoff
the matter of pendingfbills in order that Nr. Quinn end Mr, Glavin might
ascertain the present status of thegs that there 1s & bill to permit the
Bureauw to pay the expenses in casefdsmage to a car and a bill pertaining
to{insura.nce which the Veterans Administration has beem working on. MNr.
Quinn advised Mr. Tolson that the Appropristidm bH11l as far as he could
find out was not signed yesterday. R -

Cos
Mr. Tolson then talked with Mr. Tamm and inquired if he had
found the letter in theyShearer case dated March 27, 1929. Mr, Tamm
advised that they hed found & memorandum prepared by Bardo, who is one
of tke officers of tl':_'g_e_ Bathlehem Steel Co.j that this is undoubtedly the
document referred toj that it was wriftén in Barde's handwriting and tells
. of a meeting in a hotel room and states that Shedreér threatened to kill
akefield (?)}; that this memorendum eppeared 4o have been given to Mr.
Thitley. Mr. Tolson then inquired about the letter which was referred
s to in the Washmgt.gn Post e.rticle, dat.ed March 27, 1929, which Shearer
— is supposed to have sent to Homer L.KFerguson, President of theffiewport
e News Shipbuilding end Drydock Co. Mr. Tamm stated that they had not /
o found this letter; that the only thing about the killing is the memorandum
by}Bardo] Mr. Tolson stated that the Xilling was only one angle to the
matler; that the letter is supposed to contain a list of the fourteenSenators
including the nine specifically mentioned as being opposed to the bill and
are recorded as having past affilistions with the Commmist party. Mr. Tamm
by stated that he would recheck this hims¢lf, personslly today. Mr. Tolson
o stated that the article mentioned was/the Washington Post of Saturday on Page

Q; +hat the 1n++a1- mentioned in +h§n erticla npnnn'ﬂa to ha tha p;r_“nniﬁn'l

[YR-Re ¢ L Py

thing involved; that if the letter can.not be found it would possibly be

a good thing to be able to state that no such letter appears in the files
of the Department; that he is supposed to have produced the letter before
the Com:ittee. Mr. Tolson stated that he might call in later, but Mr. Tamm
stated he voudld ceall lir. Tolson after going through the file.




, T T T ) ) T T T =TT T &
| T togin e ) -
& Federal Burrau of Iuvestigation =
X 6. Bepurtment of Justice \
| EAT(EK Weshington, 1., s .
(Elj\‘ © March 17, 1935. /\ ' ri

/J,_ Tasm telephoned Mr. Hoover and advised hin that the lot‘ﬁer

¥ ‘written tyj¥hearer tqﬂ'erguscn had been found . {H¥ file; that it had. . . -
" - not been found in the first instance due fﬂct’*"aﬁntlr. Tamhatti" ":-Tj_"'
H“tzcte& Agent Richmond merely to find ',ent's 'l:lwauten:l.n& w;;- T

mames  mwmd dhadk dha Tabdam FE ot d i had momtia fanad T o i o Eh
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- to this“and had consequently been passed over; Nr. Taim advised M, HGo
- that this letter had been signed by Shearer. a.nd sent tq!'erguaon:*tﬁa‘g-‘_ﬁ
" Bardo's memorandum is another documemt con ke conversation which hatrs. =/

.. bad with SHearer;. that this memorandum is a photostatié"i‘épy of tﬁsmengg -
“which was'given to Mr. Whitley in 1929, secured from the files of. th.’;;‘ e
.~ . Horfolk Shipbuilding Company; that these papers had bem sen® to the-: 055l

1& . Assistint to. the Attorney Gemeral 0'Brian in 1929. Mr. Tami’ adﬁsei;thiii_

~ n%ﬂﬁqujrlea had: been received from the Department concerning thia

- Time 6:20 PM - o |
¢ W, b ) ) I

‘

smarizedinamorandmincaseam‘inqui:ies comsinconc
W, Hoover inquired if any reference was made to the Sémitars who w
] sﬁ@seﬁ to be Commnista. Mr. Tomm stated that the letter com‘bained"
: & stntenm'b that there were twelvefdanators whé opposed’ th#miae_:_r."_mlt_'l_l‘
e t-‘.‘uhich nine ars recorded In the!Department of Justice ks having: past:
atrﬂiationa ‘with the Co t party, but tho-namaa oﬁ these S

‘K;Ir. Tama.dvised Mr, Hoover that there was a s . tak::.
e ‘that 8AC Guinane had announced an investigation ‘would be undartakept. =)
%/ inta thgfterilization of women on’ the West Coast; that he was trying td¥eas
"regchlr. Guinaneg on the telsphone to find out whatthismallabout.-
Hoover  instructed Mr. Tamm to find out from Mr. Guinane the facts concerningf‘" hé
-th:l.., and/B8%R Bi®s memorandum on it.to the Bureau.

. Nni My, Hoover stated there was a statement. _i% S
\l lvhich quoted Mr. Harvey ayi.ng what wonld be done boy uho Ias :

taken into custody in theA\Byde extortion case; and M. uoovqnmamcqggg o
Mr. Tamm to telephone Mr. Harvey apnd find out what facts were in this-

ase; that in ceses of this kind the Buresu should first be conmt.earbe:o&'ﬂ, “,'

s statement is .issued. 2 3— -lgg _ w::’;:?, —;g

Mr. Hoover inquired’if Mr. Temm had talked to h- Canell ub""ft--—-'—-

the matter of having Mra#fCowley at the trial. Mr. Tamm advised tBat Mro' S
Connelleyhadtold]lnllcllahmthatm Cowley was in the West/Bomewhere ~ &

A~ Wa il
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and that Mr. McMahon was very nice about the matter and stated that ii did
not make much difference anyway, and that Mr, Comnelley had indicated that
he had ¥r. Mellahon on very agreczble tarms.

Mr. Tamm advised Mr,. Hoover that the Washington papers were carrying
statements to the effect that certain suspects who were questioned by the

Mfd_"_%‘_

P ,E’i‘r : f Department in Chicago in one of thepraids, had furnished infarmatiom
as to the Whereabouta of AlvinfKarpis, but thet Mr. Conmelley had stated

that thia stetement was entirely umfounded, and in his oplinion was just an
attempt to make headlines. HMr. Tamm stated that he had also learned from
¥r. Connelley that so far none of the Bureau's informants had been picked
up in any raids. Mr. Haser instructed Mr. Tamm to watch this gituatiom very
closely. - d R

] Mr, Hoover stated that he had semt to ams p memorandum congerning -
e matter of a post office inspector covering WMl "snd that he would like’ -
have lMr. Tamm send him a memorandum concerning this tomorrow; that Mr. Tamm
should prepare a wemorandum to the Attorney General concerning this with a-
T copy of Mr. Stanley, reviewing the past difficulties and what Mr. Eeenan
is supposed to have arrangsed and them describe the recent situatiomn, pointing
P out that the Bureau cannot work under such circumstances and inquire of the >
. * Attorney General if it would possible to have the matier settled for once
-z and for all to remove such obstacles; and that Mr. Tamm should read this
r }d
| A

& &

memorandum to Mr. Hoover over the telephone after it had beem prepared, and
if it is alright it can be sent to Mr. Hoover at New York for his signature. .

Mr. Togm advised that Mr. Bfantley is leaving at 4300 FM tonight; that
he has gone over the aituation very carefully withlim and advised him of thae
— Director's wishes, particularly with reference to keeping close mouthed sbout
the whole matier.

, 7 M. Hoover instructed Mr. Tamm to telephone Mr. Ladd at Chicago and
,.6 '/ have them advise Mr. Nathan to call Mr. Hoover at New York after Mr. Natham
has completed his investigation in Chicago and advise Mr. Hoover of the

l: \ results.
| . Mr. Tazm advised Mr. Hoover of the information received from the
2 Kansas City office relative to the wtrolbding formed in Kanses and

Dkla.hom - -
—

Mr. Ladd that the Treasury Department had a man in Chicago whose sole job
is to contact newspaper mem and stir u;f@_blicig regarding the work of the

}”T-I-easw—“““tﬁeﬁ. ¥r. Boover stated that judging from the storiss he had

read that the Treasury Department is apparently doing the same thing all over
the cauntry and are coordinating their activity in regard to publicity.

. Tamm also advised ¥r, Hoover of the informatlom recelved from %
‘(‘
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Memorandum telephone conversation :
Mr. Tesm and Mr. Hoover ' 3/17/35

D, Mr. Houver instructed Mr. Tama to advise fir. Ladd to keep close watch
of the matter in Chicago in order to learn of any pertinent informationm.

Z\/ \ Mr. Tolson then talked to Mr. Tamm end asked Mr. Temm to advise
Mr. Quimm to check up on the following matters:

With regard to ﬂt}?mmals » ¥Mr. Tolson wishes to have them speeded
up in order that they get out immediately and that overtime should be
ordered if necesgsary. -

e -

Mr. Quinn should see that the general letter being prepared h} -
| T2, Y e eummoenad s mrcsanem Y aman —— Ly = _

Er. Clegg regarding mawusl suggestlons is gotten oat :Lm&:l.‘l.a.‘beq a.nu. this
should be reviewsd by everyone to see that 11; is alright. ..
‘M. Qnim should expedite the report onm the adviaibili‘i:y of having
an office to cover they¥orth and¥South Dako tary and that this matter
should bs takem up by the Executive Committee for & final decision before
being submitted to the Director. o i

¥Mr. Nathan's talk has been sent i.n to ¥r. Quinn to review and llr.

olson wishes fo have Mr. Quinn end ¥r, agg review this carefully to see
\‘ thet it is alright. S C | .

- lr Hoomthmtalkadtolr.Tamagainandadnsedhinthatth.

i

/man which had been semt to him to sign had been received in terrible comdition

~2nd that Mr. Quimn shonld take this matier up with Miss Gandy; that no return
envelope had-been sent to him t6 return the mail to Washington; that a letier -
bad been addressed to Colonel Howe at the White House enclosing photostatie

coples of a repart on an sssociation which Colonel Howe had been interested in o

and this letter with the copies referred had been sent up to be mailed imn .-
an envelope two inchea too smll, that a letter had bean addressed to Mr. -

Brantley in care of Mr. Clegg and that he should have been addressed in care
of the Chief Clerk's office; that this last error had occurred in Mr.Hoover's
om office; and that Mr. Quinn should make arrangements to see that the mail

the future 18 sent up to Mr. Hoover in better form.

Mr. Hoover advised Mr. Tamm to watch things “closely and inform him
of any matters arising.

¥r. Tamm inquired if the Director would wiah to send the Attorney
General or Mr. Stanley the material in the Shearer matier. Mr. Hoover advised
that he did not believe this should be done unless we were called upon to
advise them. .

llr. Hoover stated that if noghing came up he would remain in New I'ork
for several more days.

L e T
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fJ _ MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. schider._
Re: Statements to Press by Lr. G'uinanes‘
oA™Y Tracy . .
¢ 9 . ‘ Miss Candy.. ..
I called I'r.\Guinane in San Francisco this evening and sdvised |
him of the artiele in the Vashirgton papers which quoted him as saytng‘ -

on behalf of the Federal Goveroment, that a searching investigation
would be launched into reports that yo unmarried girls were being
sterilized upon advice of county welfare bfficials.§ LF¥. Guinane denied
making any such statement. He gdvised that the Grand Jury of Contra
Costa county were investigating{sterilization and eae that one of the
grand Jjurors called on him in effort te enlist the aid of the Bureau.
The juror was told that there was no evidence of a viclation of the
white Slave Traffic Act, so the Bureau could not go into i{t. Nr. Guinane
{ 8tuted that the Gr:=nd Jury gave this information to the newspapers and
ates of the Examiner called to inguire if an investipation was to be
stﬂrted. He was told that nothing could be done, but that if any
definite indications arose that there was a violation of a Federal law,

§ it would be investigated. lr. Guinene stzted he would get Yatea to

|
ALY

verify just what was told him in his conversation with lr. Guinane,

lr. Gulnans advised that I-.rL.JOIson, cne of the grand jurors,
contacted him with respect.to procuri investigatora to probe these

charges; thal he was advised that the Dureau could do nothing and that
perhaps the State Bureau could be of asaistance, L. Olson stated that

P Vswn W | ===

this was ths in ed; Just who he should see,

I inastructed ir. Guinane to forward a latter to the Bureau as
soon as possible setting forth his oonversation with Yates; to forward

tonight a telecraphic summary of the above facts including the conversation
g with Vates.

Q

[+ ]
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Mr. Taum advised Mr. Hoover in New York, by telephone, that he --—---———=-—
hed talked with Mr. Guinane last night cbout the sterilization statement, and
he deries he made any such statement, and sent us a might letter lest night
stating that B. C.jYates of the\Sen Francisco Examiner inquired if we were
assisting in the ihvestigation, ‘to which M¥r. Tamm definitely stated that we
were not; that to his inquiry whether we intended to investigate the matter
Mr. Temm replied that no complaint had been made to this office, and no in-
vestigation would be made unless definite information was furnished this of-
fice indicating a violation of the WSTA. Mr. Tamm states he asked him to
trace back on the matter in an effort to determine where the story eminated

and try to stop that sort of thing out there, but Mr. Guinane states very
emphatically he 4id not make any such statemsart .

&~

g‘ Mr. Tamm advised Mr. Hoover further that one of the jurors on the -

County Grand Jury investigating alleged scandel on that metter, came to Mr.
Guinane &nd asked if we would gdve them some assistance, and Mr. Guinane told
him he could not and would not take any action unliess they brought in prima
facie evidence of a vioclation of the “STA or some other Federal Statute with-
in our jurisdiction; that Mr. Guinane made this very emphatie, snd told them
_that if they wanted assistance in the investigation of locel crimes, they
should get in touch with the State Buream in California. Mr. Tamm repeated
thet Mr. Guinzne stated emphatically thet he did not meke any statement to
the press thet we were going to do this at all; in fact, the only men he talked
to at all was Yates. MNr. Hoover inquired what paper it appeared in, and Mr.
{Tamm stated in the Hersld — a Universal Service story. Mr. Hoover asked if

i1+ had onnnn“aﬂ in anv of the an ¥Froncicnn noners. ond Ue Tamm statad +thaot

L R =i S #1-0

Mr. Guina.ne did not know if it did. Mr. Hoover said if it was carried as a
Francisco bulletin, Mr., Guinecne should go to see the City Editor and tell
he would like to know vhat the article is predicated on, as it is an

bsolute lie. Mr. Tamm stated that Mr. Guinane said that Yates of the Ex-

P gxiner is the only cone who zsked him about it, and he 1s going to get in

touch with Yates and get = story from him as to what he did with the informa-
tion which he, Guinsme, furnished Yates. Mr. Hoover stated that there mst
be some ambigulty upon the part of the SAC (Guinane)handling such matters, as
he pgets constantly quoted. Mr. Tamm remarked that it ig strenge that Gulnane

Lo 86-4760~18 7
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(Mr. Tamm)

b"y is quoted all the time when he is not making statements, and the other SAC's
‘ do not have that difficully, and along this line he talked with Mr. Harvey
about the{Jjjicase and he is absolutely innocent and has made no statements

missioner's Hearing and that is where they got their infomticm, that the
Philadelphia papers did not quote him, but he pointed out that it is oftem

a trick of the newspaper men to make a statement about him, and then follow

it by inforwatlon obtained from some other source and make it appear as though
they were quoting him, and that he, Mr. Harvey, had not made any statements.

" Mr, Hoover remarked that this is possible, but not very probable.

Mr. Tamm advised the Director that, with regsrd to the Goodrich
casa iIn Da 't.rn'lt he talked with Mr. Largon ahomt the matter on qQ'hﬁ-ﬂnv af-

Lase A4 12 [~ 10 RN 08P YT A WA AR SThd G A

ternoon and he said he had wanted to get into the case some time ago 'bnt
that the City authorlities -~ the police - had seemed somewhat reluctant to
have us in the case. Mr. Larson, according to Mr. Tamm, went so far as to
go/the District Attorney and ask him to see if the prosecuting attorney
. would not ask us to come into the case, but that the police seemed rather
reluctant and this is the resson he has never gone ahead with it. Mr. Hoover
inquired whether Mr. Larson had ever notified us of this, and Mr. Temm stated
he did not; that Mr. Larson says he thought it was purely a locel offense, {
end Mr. Tem inquired of him why he thought we should go into it, end Mr.
Lerson indicated that he Just wanted to get into it and help them if he
could. Mr. Hoover stated that the whole troutle is we have got to get into
it now, and if we were in ‘the position of specifically asking some months )
ago when this occurred whether we could be of assistance, and they told us Fy
no, we could very nicely say, about the feriticism we have received from
the press, that we had offered assistande But it had been declined, “but as
it isn now, we do not know what Larson hes sald, and the matter is very vague ]
ag we cannot say that they refused to accept our aid, and it is this sort of
thing which puts us in a very bad light. Mr. Tamm advised that Mr. Larson

has an appointment with the Chief of Detectives this aftermoon, to go over g
e ? " the whole thing, and will advise ¥r. Temm of the results. Mr. Hoover stated

3 that Mr. Larson should get the indictment in the Federal Court against this
iy 3_ man, and be thoroughly protected.

’T,?‘:" I jx ¥Mr. Tamm told Mr. Hoover that Mr. Whitley called this morning about

Soed H stories in the;New York Mirror to the effect that Federsl Agents and police

are investiga'tﬁ.ng in the va.rious‘Harlem night cluba, looking for Robinson dis-

guised &s a woman, which he, Mr. Tamm, presumes is predicated upon Winchell's
_j g % broadcast last night, and says they know nothing about it and the police know

A
b e

nothing about it. Mr. Hoover said Y¥r. Tamm should tell Whitley to meke no
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3.
(Mr. Tama)

comnent. to the press sbout the matter; that he, Mr, Hoover, waa with Win-—
chell at the broadcast and he had this item written up befare Mr. Hoover
got there, and wanted to know whether it was all right, et cetera, and Nr.
Hoover told bim that ome guess is as good as another. lir. Tamm stated

that technically we are locking for him in New York. Mr. Hoover ssid what
he had in mind was Winchell also had in the broadcast about Frank/Wilson

in New Orleans, end it might be well to have ourselves in the picture, even
though there is nothing to it. HMr. Hoover stated he asked that he, Winchell,
put in something sbout the Bamilton—KarpisyRobinson matter, which he digd.
Mr, Hoover stated he was trying to re-gain some of the publicity which

we have lost during the past week. Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Temm to tell
Mr. Whitley that, if any newspa’pers ca].‘l., be should refuse to make any com—

= puwmed L nemer 2 ammand o Lon ' £ P oL - e b |
Hcll vy alau Ll ally mqu.l—ll.ﬂﬂ are muue in nusﬂ.ul.ghun, B Lm DLUWLU DU-LI-

Colonel Gates or Mp. Suydem he does not know anything asbout that metter as
Mr. Hoover is handling it, and is in New York, and let it stand at that.
Mr . Hoover stated the paper was already printed and on the street with this
story in 1%, and Winchell picked it off the second page.

Mr. Tamm advised Mr. Hoover further that Mr. Carusl called him this
norning and referred to Shearer's statement, and wanted to know whether we
had any lists of Communists in our files, and was told we did not. Mr.
{arvmel roasd tn Ur. Tamm a8 mawenenar clinnine whicrh runtad a8 hich affirial
VHLLSL STWn VY mLe AT S ASWopnpeol Lalppide naLUL YUUUoW S Lipd Uhaabass
of the Department of Justice who is supposed to have said the other day
that we not only had no lists of Commmists in the Department files but
that there were no Federal Statutes penalizing such activities. Mr. Tamm
told Mr. Carusi he did not know who the high Department of Justice of-
ficial wes, but it was very accurate, so far as he, Mr. Tamm, Imew. Mr.
Carusi snnounced he was the high Department of Justice official who made
the statement. Mr, Tamm advised the Director we have a plant in New York
City, us 12 men, 6 at & time, covering the anrad womzn, who is & friend
of GladysiGawyery-that she went to New York the‘other day; that Gladys
Sawyer 1 e wife of Herry Sawyer; that H Sé(ayer is a friead of Willlsm
Felss orfVelssman over around Nema.rk, and we thouzht we might get a lead
'on Harry Sawyer, but it has not developed anything as yet. Mr. Hoover
instructed that word be given to Whitley, if anything brezks on this, to
advise Mr. Hoover at the Hotel New Yorker. Mr. Hoover stated he had not
gone to the New York Office, but had been in touch, no7 and then, with it.
He steted he did not desire to go to the office unless it was something
absolutely necessary.
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(Mr. Tamm)

Mr. Tamm stated that instructions have been 1ssued to the New York
Office that if they get any lesad on Sawyer, not to go off prematurely and
try to pick him up on the street, but to try to trall him back where he is,
because that msy lead to the capture of other members of the mob. Mr.
Hoover said this is what he had in mind, because if we follow him, he may
lead us to Karpis and the other crowd, because they may be hanging around
New York. ,

Mr. Temm advised Mr. Hoover thet we have this morning a reguest
from Bruce Nathan to be informed whether he should go along and conduct
gome additi.onal pinor investigations in connection with the State in-
dictment of Adam Richetti for mmder - the County Attorney has asked them
for one or two ifems which are probably not in our files; nsmely, as to
whether certain witnesses can testify as to the price of clothes that
Floyd snd Richetti had on a particuler day. Mr. Hoover said he thonght
we should help on this, and Mr. Temm said he did not see how we can avoid
it becaunse the police will not give them any help, and after all, we have
a personal interest in the murder. Mr. Hoover stated it would react bad-
ly against us if they lose that case. Mr. Temm stated be would instruct
Nathan to go along with it.

Mr. Tamm stated to the Director that he talked with Mr. Ladd last

night and told him to hdve My. Nathan call the Director as soon as he
completes his inquiries there today.
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During a conversation with Mr. Tolson at Detroit Mr., Quinn advised him of
the following: "

Mr, Quinn stated Mr, Rex}Collier was in and advised that the Boettcher case
© /7 goes on next Saturday night} that Mr. Collier states Mr, Tolson has revised copiea
_of this and the changes were made; that there were mo changes in the body of it,

Mr, Quinn stated Mr, Maragon telephoned and wants Barry for a,/baseball game
tamorrow afternoom. Mr. Tolson stated this would be all right but that Barry
would have to make up the time,

Mr. Quinn stated Judge Holtzoff called and stated he had received the report
from the Bureau of Standards; that Butler's contention was incorrect, the trouble
was not in defective wiring but it was a poor job of wiring; that there are too
many electrical attachments for the generator; that in this connection Butler's
attorney conferred with Judge Holtzoff this morning and Butler has agreed to put
on an oversized generator. Mr, Tolson stated that Butler would notify him when
the generator was installed and then the matter would be handled direct with
Butler and Judge Holtzoff could fade out of ths picture.

¥r. Quinn advised of a conference with contractors in regard to the/gymnasitm
and Kr, Tolson stated it would be Mr, Quinn's job, the only one for him to do, to
got the gymnasium built,

Mr. Quinn also atated a letter had been received from Mr, Dunn at Los Angeles
showing the fmotion pictures that had been exempt. Mr. Tolson said this matter
eould wait Ais return.
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December 30, 1935.

O .
MEMORANDUM: TELEPHONE CALL FROM MR. HOOVER TO MR, (UINN.

[

! Mr. Guinn advised the Director that Mr. Harold»ran,
’i of thegTime" Magazine telephoned this morning and said that he
d is prepanng a skit for the March of Time and that there is a
| questicn of procedure involved and that he would like to telk to
QU Vr. Quinn sbout it. Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Horan that Mr. Hoover

- handles all of the major ceses snd any question of procedure would
-/ - have to be settled by him. Mr. Horan seid he would ezll Mr. Quinn
} :// tomorrow morning. The Heuptmann cese 1s the topic of the skit.

Mr. Cuinn sdvised Mr. Hoover that Mri: Church...ll of the
{‘G Ken" magazine will be in this afternoon to go on tour.

7y
Mr. Quinn edvised that Kr. Suydam celled him this morning
and requested eighty more copies of the articleentitled™™Police
- }}a‘,a Training School®. He is going %0 release this imnediately and will
) o/ need thése copies to give one to each press representetive, '

Mr. Hoover said there were two releases sent to Mr. Suydam - the one
concerning the curricula and omé om the {acully and the members of ihe
school. The third one is the one Mr. Clegg will use for inquiries
coning to him from the outside.

]

e N Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Quinn to furnish Mr. Suydam with the copies
q’)"?*q( he has requested.

]
|

Mr. Quinn said he had gotten in touch with Mr¥fcFell this
merning ccncerning the date of thqﬁ!pnroggi&tions hearings. He was
advised by Mr. McFall that the heartings will start on the fifteenth
of Jenuary and he could not see how they will rezch Justice before
Jsnuary the twentieth or february first.

Mr. Suydam called “r. Quinn tkis morning and said he has re-
celved in.uiries from the presas as to whether the Bureau is holding
anyone in New York on the extortion case concerning

Mr. Quinn advised him that the Bureaunim holding_a_na.n..gn_d_:that._.hewhas i

admitted writing the extortion noteg. (‘ I l
JAF‘- -d- 10.0 a2 4 ‘bﬂ O—- ’L‘
br. Quifn sa!.iﬂ-l} Suyaa’rﬁ“a‘Ia'é called him later &nd asked if -
a successor has been named to take the place of Special Agent :Ln Charge
Eervey, Mr. (uinn edvised that none hus been ramed adéw,ha%‘ u uou%-ﬁedly
none would be named until Mr. Hoover returns to the city.
Porree DESTROYED _ ey e .
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-2~  Telephone call from Mr. Hoover to Mr. Quinn 12-50-55,

Mr., Quinn advised that Mr, Reinecke has asked if he may
talk before the State Training School for Police on January 17th at
Indianapolis. Mr. Quinn thinks he should do this, and see what happens.
Mr. Hoover said he thinks this is all right

¥r. Quinn advised that the wife of ¥. A,Xémithb who has been
ordered in for the January 6th school, is 111 and the Doctor has advised
against leaving her alone., Mr. Hoover said have Smith stay at Kansas
City and cancel the order bringing him to Washington.

Mr. Quinn edvised that there will be about thirty children in
the tour this afternocon.

hwg "
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VENCRANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

RE: CANCEIL:TION OF TRAIVING SCHOOL FOR AGENTS IN

CHARGE; MR. BAUGHI'AN'S TLINESS, AND THE VARTIN % e
MOONEY CASE. i

At this time T called Lr. Tolson in New York City and
talked with him regarding the following catters.

Ir. Tolson informed me that he had instructed I'r. Doug-
las last Saturday afterncon to cancel the”fraining achool for the
Ltgents in Charge, btut that in spite of this instruction Lr. Fhitley
had received a letter this morning directing him to report in Wash-
ington on January 27th. Nr. Tolson stated that he had advised Mr.
Douglas of the Director's approval of the cancellation and had
therefore told Nr. Douglas to ignore any letter to the contrary
which might come throuzh later. xr., EtgueStEd that I con-
tact }r. Douglas to determine the reason Fb is gletake and re-

port back to him tomornow 25 19 !
o8 INDEXED Qb Hlfnﬂ [i!

lr. Tolson then made en inguiry as to why Ir, Baughman, . !
who was reported ill last Saturday and unable to accompany a
training class to Quantico, was in the techanical lahoratiddy weexd 330
ing and apparently well when Mr. Tolson went through will a group .-
of visitors. I informed Mr. Tolson that I had seen }r. Baughman :
when he came in last Saturday. At that time M. Baughman advised <
me that the doctor had cordered him to remain at hcme but that some o5
izportant work needed his attention at the Bureau and he had dia- 4
obeyed the doctor's instructiona by coming in to attend to it. & %

I then advised }r. Tolson that Xartimff'ooney had been in
this morning and thet I had allowed him %o dictate a memorandum
indicating the various materials needed for his new book. JIr.
Looney stated that he probably wouldn't need the material for a
month and that he was lzaving for New York in order to enter the
tombs tomorrow or the rnext day. He also sald he had received an
advance royalty on his book in order to get unhampered publicity. .
I informed }r. Tolson that }'r, !'ooney had prepared two stories.
Cne is ertitled "The~Pack Door," and is claimed by }r. !'ooney to
be the most vicious attack on thefarole system that he has ever
written. This story will preceed the book in the form of & movie.
The other story is entitled,Bullets or Ballets,” and will star
Z4=Bobinson., 1 advised Lr. Tolson that Lr. !ooney had stated
that it was sgreed with Hearat that Mooney should come hack here X

v e m——
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and enter the tombs and that Hearst would force a parole. ir.
Yooney's attorney had met him at Harmon, Indiana, however, and
t0ld him that the Govenor had no right to grant a parole.unless
the sentence were for six months or more. ¥r. Nooney stz=ted that

. ha intended to serve the sentence of 24 days and said he would

be the goat if it would help the cause.

I advised Mr. Tolson that the speeches are being sent
cut but that a few are being held up. ¥r. Tolson agreed that
thoae speeches directed to Young of the Federal Laboratories,
Stanley Heed, and Govenor Hoffman should be held up for the
present,

Respectfully,

T T

T. D. Quinn.
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’ VIMORLNTTM

RE: Ii rectoris conversetion vith
¥r. Tsmm.

Ire Tamnm advised l.r. hoover thzt the Distrisy Atiprney ot Tilkes
Barre, Pennsylvrnie ic sending his certified popers to thi.\e:f Yok City
nt toczy r.ith a rejuest thet they get in tolich with our

£t he, Mr. Temm, has mstructed Vr. Thitley to stcy ewey

a

g5
I")'c»l*'::‘= “Teparincn

i th

er unvil ihe vor2 is received,

Y¥e= Tora Cf
from Sgeiecn
Tith reference to the cr1l received by Lgent Shivers fror Pr,
Schverckopf yestercey, ®r. Tamm stated that Shivers wze out of the office
/ =t lunch whea the czll ceme injthat Schwzrzkoof trlked to Agent Rose who

.~ jtold i'r, Schrrreiocf *‘*at he v-uld bring the natter to the attention of the
< JA;»;nt in Chsrge ac zoon w2 he rzlwmnedj thet Shivers celled the -urecu &s
47 scon es he reiurned.

*r Tem: told br. Hoover thzt the Bremer Trizl Joogs ‘retty zZnod

“r, dzmnozivieed Nr, Hoovey of ¢ tank robbery 11,}‘ alailLT

JAN1S 1945 REOORDED & INDEXED (o(o L{-’]too- /.5'

Svicel _gw* ver of 2 teletrpe recelves frin E. eht

cercingKircining School for lanm Inforcemant Of7 ccrs

Leirict whidh sierisd tocey, Mr. Hoover told ir., 'I.{ENQ-G {936 . .
: bis sazech or hal sozeone rezd it for him. Y

|

~ /
. P - v - . p——— o e Q.
'“r. 3&11::11 annsed ir. Hosver tact the Buresu is vorking on a benk ,‘ji‘-‘
1Y Dpixte Comty, Floriss, vesterday. & ,,i}*’ ¥il
R ‘\ s -7 ¥ i d
ir, Temm acviged ¥r. Hoover of a call from SAC Spesrs on night
‘be*cre lesty thet Spears elviced that a big esttortion gsge broxc in
Zver

t, weshington. BKr. T:mm stated that the cezse is within the jurisdiction
of the Burcau and hes ordered Soerrs to Sesttle to trke over the cease from
oe Pes 200ice Inapectorc; thot a2 teletrss hos been reccived thrt the crse
hes teen turned over to the Buresu end Post Ofiice Inspectors have withdreim
Trom the crso. Mr, Boover instructed Mr. Temnm to write n lettier 4o Lbr.
Crorley of e Post 0ffice Leporiment sgein rejuesting thst en-roqr mtp
instructions be be imue" thet the proger jurisiiction be observed in these
zeiierss br. Boover told ir. Toms o creak a2 5 the motior thet !" .

th I'r. It rls;. Sre Temn steted thot

1O corres snionze hos bteen received from ire Croviey cbhoust thisz mut or ond

i

o

Cra.ley vz gussosel to heve tnken up vi

At
ir. Hosver instwuctsd to vrive & letier to 1. Crovle; to this effec

"OIJ‘IE‘q DESTROYED

. . f..
348 ki3 1 1955 ::‘ Tumm eivived Ur. Hoover of the Tr. Ard '-;S._p\r.u‘r_'.;:r e torti-n '
2O very Oitg.

-



Convers: tion of Director and Mr.
Temm, 1/15/26.

‘ Mr. Tamm edvised of a czll from Agent Magee who advised thet through
the U. 8. Aittorney's offipe in New Orleans ke receiged 2 request for
conference with twe Stat _Qngzesmnione_smteggenator ebout the Aezrgster

situation i~Jlouisiene; thzt they went & Agent lMzzed to underteke &t Jnce an
evtonclos Indocticetinn Tetioan +n the 11~v\1n f‘nhﬂ whoe ~ve reported ha
s Wbl et ¥ R whded - UJ-&“ VhWii 4 F‘G wa ¥ s ViAo - e & Gyv‘ T b Uv o e

in Louisinz %o co some dlrty work in co _ection mith an ©€lection to be held
on Januery 21, 1936, Ur. Megee steted that in the absence of s specific
violztion of a Federsl law within the Burezu's jurisdiction nd}y investigztion
vould te cmiucted,
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. BEFORANDIM
ﬂ RE: Director's conversation with Mr.
L fC,Q Q‘llinn.

- & Al o $ e
14l

? tir, Hoover tglephoned from New York City end kr. Quinn advi
‘

NaT1Lmwm +rd,A 4l d ha o gerses 73 4+ ~
[ A0 2P R u;v o Unua

of & 2%]1] Irom @y, Fexilsllier vho stzted thuti he
‘ copfes of the speechesimede by ¥r., JustinkMiller and &g Hepbron last
night.

Mr. Hoover told Mr. Quinn to let the arrangements for the SAC

Troindng Schosl rexcin co they cre for the srezeatl itlae.

this woraing vho steted th:t he haa tooY}foreigners on his hends; that
they cre omners of a2 thectre in »ilvcukde; that a foreclosure sult hes “een
pending for scnz Yi-e and tadey i'-' ‘the deziline. *r. Suinn advised ihat
there wes no Felerel violstion within th» jurisdiction of the Bureau;
thut they picketed the¥ hite House Jor awhile this morning and then returned

Mr,. Quinn acdvised %r., Hoover ]f a ¢211 from Yr. Brien McMzhen

to the Tgprrtreaty thed they reiurmito the Thiie House where they sgein took
up ‘t“v.?lI'[QlCr. ting- positicns; that vhe ¥Yhite House does not want the locel
police tb pick them up on sccount of the unfavorsble publ icity. Mr. Quinn

’
T 4 Ll e P F 4 L 4+ - - =
1 :iz wes & metier for ihe Sezrel S:irviece to icie

-t 3T ¥e .
ol (I Tortlon that

[ T N - »

czre of.

Yro Hooveor Inqulred of My, Quinm if he hod telen eny ectiion om
the situsiion in Arizona relative ts the Chriztmez sexriy attended by sevorel
Lionts of the Burezu., M-, Hoover incstructed #r., Juinn to contzct lir,

Irnlerzen by telsiione and have hir rmcke an investigotlon,

¥r. Juinn adviced Er, Hoover thzt thelrifle meet 1s to be held

an this S-.::.d;;,- in ¥igrl; that the Burezu Agent leave Sundoy god etu:'n to

Tzehington Fordey. r. Hoover ctateld thet ke dight fly co‘q t(:xu e is

uncsrtzin et the zrasent tine. Xr., Hoover will advise lm.er in the dzy

’ fiact what hic Trma ~ys -
3 pldeEl WHGaw LILO :..r_nua Ta
\ H
RECORDEL ML_HJL{Q-\,;

o ]NDEXED AT
¢AN 17 1335
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Hlashington, B. .
RLH Jenusry 17, 1936.

FE: Conversetion of Director with

¥r. Tamm.
v 'Y

ovn situsztion, *r.

== by

¥ith re t
Bosver thol ih:z le t afdit2nd wos re-w
merniag. %, Hoove coes not return to Was
¥r. Fadhon éoiz, M, Nothzn chould lsok the letior svire M, Toon ostc b']c-

that the Bureau wzs absoluiely in the clear because *
was drunl vhen the fzents went out there; that in the latter to the siitsar
i . s PO

A [ - T A N LTI [ St = Lt T AP T ey
Soe Tizmoadvisel dhet the Azeuts wers clviied at tlhe Courd Heuce thot e

ve5 indisposed.

W
i
s
PR
e
H
-
L)
*

- Derence to the reaort of Aoint
' “pte envissl thob it wus doted werch 4, 1323
nototizi on thot razort, sne copy Colonel Schver
end in the wemcrond it saswed thet oo Mey 2, 1

Y. A

Joitin Lroeezaed to Tren

on znd in the akbcence

t with nls essiztant Mejor fhopel & cory of the
reports submitted by Agent Larimer unler date of March 4, 1933, so they evii-
ently received t—o co ies of the reoort, ¥r. Tazm stited. Mr. Tarm stoted that

e Tolzon sedd lozt nighs thet the invesii_ztion vwes In two sthasec, But tae

only zther thing !'r. Temm could find cut weg thet svkge.uznt 4o thie rencni,

wug when Loriamer wos troacferrel to Yew Tork and'gzird'calied kir fron Boston

end ©old Liu ithet he Gul scue cdditionel informetion; thot Azent Keith at .
cel tire Latorvicos” boirg end Boinl vontod U2ty Zive huncrel dollers tofore

=
QLYY in e ALo3ee Lot 4 R~ PR S R ~are =l e adas
Sowiod o Ld LG, Wallhgy Whav oo TILLpZLii W2ha0 N0V gIVL SLam VTIDT]

that he coald give us‘fﬂe information for nothing or tske

by
[
L]
(1
iy
™
[
e
O
e
[
™
B
4]
™Y

it wo with Schawroiozf., Mr, Tamm stezted that he co2ld not find en;thing
to shor thrt this wis referred to Schwerzkopnf, B, Trmo sévised further that
Wy, ®othrn vos in Yew Jersey in Hovember, 1922 at vhich time he tzlked to
_ Sehwerzkszf ebout tiiiz matter egein. lr. Hoover icld wr, Tomm to secure
from tr. M:than the Zetnils of the tro convers.iions he hel with Sehwrrzkoof.

d to Mr. Hoover excerpts from several nerspaper articles
cpan s it o v 2 mdk Mt ata WA B e e [T sio - LA

cTocoe SE OLORINGT CQVOITID NDIITEG O LONIE e ) .

£ mre tu oarticle concsrning annoucerent made by “r, bathan
relative to Alvimperpis. lir. Tamm stated thai he believed that *r. “sthan

told Colonmel Gatesz thit ke hiol no comment. 1. Hoover instructed Pr. Time 1o
heve wniz voriflely thri nithing choull be iveri‘zf’ec‘imri"“r*r—r-cﬁc Moy
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onvere:vion of Director -ith lir.
'L..m:n, 1/17/36.

Er. Tiom advised KMr. Boover of an erticle in the morning naper
to the effect thet Govermer Hoffmen had employed Eielr, the Fechingion
Cririnnlogist.

¥r. Tamm advised Mr. Boover further of zn srticle concerning
0i) ren scexing probe by the Departient of Justice.

Mr, Hocover advised I'r. Temm that & men by the nize c’ VYennie
ﬂfhecse it her-s corzz theoo ", which T-¢
bt thig b-ok buras the Buresu up. bur,

-

e from artin loomey. Mr. Heoover stated that
ne v

e fb

putliched by theJun. :2rd Press;
Hoaver stated this inforceiionm co
he thipks the nzsz: of KFonnie L:vin £ £Ttzched to an srticle ezzeering in
gome miutiine eritlell of the Burenu., Ur, Boover tol? lNr. Tomm to howe M

(=IO 4

X<

’2

'

Josesh check thies thoroughly in order to get 2 line on who Levine is.

sr, Jegm auviscd of the call from “rs. W. E 4Ialaney. b,
Hoover ©012 ¥r. Teimm to cu)3 and tell ®rs. Wcloney thet he s in ®ew York
City and thet it is uncertsin z= to vhen he will return.

.
]

Lre Temn edvicsd thot Judge ~cttingly'e nome oz irelude” in b

- . fho O o, d [ -
ot 1 ke ELacic for Z‘E-u_..-)J..L.‘..,:.‘tc

2le in jhe marning Fercld reloilve to

Pr, Ters alvized of ¢ bl
ith the Iindber T Thd 2150 & criminzl.

£ir) now huated irn connzction v

¥w, Trow prel Ao e, Ye-wer on the Cr-ren crr-rt

ISR ]
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H. 3. Brparimeut of Justi -
o Bashiington, B. .
} ‘ Januery 16, 1936.
Time-12:45 P.K.

REt Director's conversetion with

zzoned from ¥ev York City end Fr, Quinn scviced

r uisw everyuaing went cloag e:_l right at mﬁ:'.t..arns; Generclls
LPGLT . T

Yr, Tuinn sdvised of =z ele “one cell froz lr. B ‘:Lohinr with
refercnze Lo 2 1ip regelivec f uhe ecitor concerning I:rsJ "‘elzen and

Gaston P.’\E.'.eans in connection wi th the Lindbergh Czse. n o 948,.,_, lx}aﬂ-ﬂh

Mr. Quinn told wr. Hoover that he listenei to the Phillipsilord
3 nizht and thet ke thought it was terrible.

WX Juinn adviced ol & ¢211 Irow Sts le“{'hr“:)l'l Fniversel
Service thiz morming ~ho staiel thui h: s in thé oe cer vzt he, I'r. Hoover
Wiz Inilav Yorx end g fer ce thein f‘f‘ice was concarned he, r’r. Heover,
e gvill in Tulscg [ nyad
r j

thes ir. Yers o;l i

2ired 18 Ur. Heover vrg in der
r. Juinn sfvised thod C

¥r. Boover wze in “ex *ork City.

al

AT Ms.‘hu—L- .-Lh-d_.-.... ¥ 3

&r, Zuinn edvised of &z letter this rorning addressed to Mr, Tolson
- o fros Moo Couwriney ;.,;E' ‘Cooae‘ censin, in a2 stor; on M- "\‘-'“'C“ T .

ainm edviced of severil rejuesie contrined therein and lir, Heover rejuested
thrd 213 the facts be checked anl k=>=1T for L'r. Tolson. -

Hatd.

W oTe almn efivieel thet ;i.g nt Fichmond is negoolistin
“ olice TDepcriment for 2 e

~
<
R A 2 o “ealearm e ko . + +tha r-+g nP +he
L CuvicoSu mle ulilll I w ¥4 S PR ¥4 L 0% T Ui g

viced Mr. Hcover of the pamohlet received by the Bareeu
from ferner Agent Wildie conce*'nmg a Chri tzes serty Ly several Agsntes of
Wie Duresou. Lf.r-. Boover eaned !To Juinn to £ind out who wrg at Phosaix ot
the time &na if Andersen was &t St. Paul &t the tire, he should Pe instructed:

Ak

Lo conluzt orn ez roovisic inveriisstion inta th
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Conversztion of Director with Hr.
Juinm, 1,74/3£.

I'r. Quinn acdviged Mr. Hoover of the memorsndum from Mr, Re;molds

to Mr. Idwirds concerning lr. BPorg:zn, a technicel employee in the Buresu who
- advised that ke hoz zn epportunity to go with Senstorirl Imvestizeting

Committee of vwhich Senator Wheeler is the Chariman to conduct invesiigstions
in comnection with railvzy. “r. QJulnn steted thot Borgzn wos wondering if
there wue some wey or arrangerents rede vhereby he could be lozned to the
Committee. %r. Hoover steted thet this could not be done; that if he wants
to resign end go with them it will be all right; that he could not go rith
the Comzittee &nd remzin on the Bureeu payroll. Hr, Hoover told ¥r. Juimn to
have a verp cordisl tz1i vith Borgon,

-




i RS - Nathew . oceenen
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . . Q
) o DIRECTOR

, - Jeveral Bureau of Infrestigation
H S, Bepnriment of Justice
/g 2 BWashington, B. €.

January 16, 1936
Time: 12:45 PV

) VIOR NEUK
\\ ~
O R\} RE: Director's Conversation with Mr. Temm.
’ m/ 'r, Hoover telerhoned from New York City end lr. Tamm infarneq Miss Gaady . —.-ooo-
! nif thot the nize of ¢ Individual ciscussed lect night is§obert M Nedirdf—-—7t
' alia_s\‘-@;}rr'" acl{.) !:*:. Eoover stztel that he hac a confe. ence with Govergy g
Y -ffwen lozi niZht wod thot tre G.,v,rn')r kel agked 1f ths Turesu hod ever

recelvad E_Ilj of *I;e%‘mfer;rlms thot hal been foun? on the kicnep\ladder
to vaich Yr. Hoover stotes thzt he déid not believe the; had besenj thet the
Governor acked if the Buresu would check tx.e finger-rints if he sent ther
Cena end Ire Hoover stotcd tiot iz woild Te Jone; thari the Gevermor Ine
gquired if there did exist s\record ,fAS‘nmion sMonversction end if so vhere

it ves. Vr. Hoaver resansicd Tre Tomm o te fdeilernmine i the finccor rinte k-2
been s:;nt in gt any tize end to loccte the record. IVr. Hoover slso rejuestec
Y-, Tzmm to check on azlaer na"ehﬂarono.v who is fizuring in the Hzustoenn
case wIforcing e Governmor Hoffzc
- Vr, Temm inforned U'r, Hoover thotfTnelcaer nel tzllked tco iTr.
fhitlery lest nilat and oot Ur. Sizicher hud steted L.h_t an; time the Dpezu
3\, entel 2im Le vould welk into the Eurceu's office. r. Hoover slviced ir.
'_‘ Tezn to cell the District Attorne; =i Tilkes Borre, Pe:*.ns;:lvania cad tell
- him to exnsdite the ceiter if he wonts Soeicher cnd to contoet the Yew York 3
ﬁ police znd get tae werrant there. .

Yr, Termm inforrmed Pr. Hoover thot Judge Holtzoff hed telenhoned
with regaréd to ti:e Tesertuent of Com:nerce investigetion thzt Johnson had re-
quested snd had stated thrt trere was no besis for an investigotion anc that
he would s7 afvise the Furecu. I'r. Temm stated th:t he hed 2fvised Judge

Foltzoff et Tr. Hoover hal only an official interest Ir the metler znd
" . vented the cazze decided ¢n its perits. I'r. Hoover advised Mr. Tamm thrt he 1\9
could write M¥r. Johnson in accordence with Judge Holtzoff's ozinion.
é Yr, Temm infzrred v, doover that & letter n:zd been presncred to 5‘
ir. sohn JXZeesons, business ranzger of the Middletown Times Heralc, Vidéle-

tovrn, Ner York, in snsver to his rejuest for a reqresentztive of the Buresu .
“to zddress theAFotery Zlub gt on2 of its tlonday luncheons, stzting tkst he

sh-uld correspone with U'r. Yhitley. Uir. Hoover rejuested Mr. Temm to hold

up the letter until his returm as he wuuld like to send some one from the

Surceu ot Uashingten. 2EJORDED & INDEXED ‘ﬂ‘.b",{ r\ LQO" / ?

Yr. Ternm cdviced MVr. Hoover ol Jr. Nathea's rererondas cuszostirs
s wale ta the recent oritical crticle ia tho\'iddle-
N .

Le

th © bzfsre en cnsver o .
T Times rerzld Yetiers be sdlrec=ced to me teente concerned in the benXk .J
e onl ﬂ
COPIES HESTROYED Uﬁ' gg ?9@&
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I‘emorandum -2~ Januery 16, 1936

robbery case rentioned in the article in juestion, in srder to secure =211
the facis. Xr. Hcover rejuested that Mr. Thitley be telephoned and in-
structed to secure from the Agents concerned all the informstion rather

then write letters. Ikr. Hoover also rejuested that Mr. lLester be asked to
draft the letter to the editor replying to the article.
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RE: Director s Telephone Call from =~ . I . e
“Now Yark City, %o %2 2 Al e

Ur. Boover telephoned rrom iew Iork city and advised Kiss Gand)

in reference to the personal call-eof ¥r. Arthur Ceyton who decired sofe—e gy

¢ information conceraing a susgect in & case he was working on in Mismi aT‘“"-R'
assistance should be glven to Hr. Layten if possible. : L. :

N - 7_..{.

: kr. Hoover talked to Nr. .m:l.nn and Hr. -‘h;inn stated thet Mr.
"a’**'m had calle? saying thut the*®ssocieted Press desired the stetus of
the*ﬁz.:p:.a—&rser geng from Jamusry 1, 1935 to the present.” Mr, Hoover stated .
that if “r. Suydem called egein to tell him thot b3, ¥r, Tu o, held spolen
to the Director szbout it and thet it was ebsolu‘bely contre.z;y to poliey to -
reveal the status of any case under investigation. Mr. Juinn sisted thet -
¥r. Suyder hed commsnted uafaversbly on the Phillil..uﬂord program; snd thet
‘“*'_rrnll of t—.E,#...;chI"’&l Nevs had called end inyuired if the Director's
visit in New York wes relaied to Mr. nllentz's nsﬂ.‘. to ﬂashmaton.

. - T F e P ]
iTe ‘-loowr wll'ed to r. Term .ho .mforged the rlrector thet the

fingeroprints of **J"":_:g hrd not been forwarded to the Burcau end thet the
% onograph rezorc ﬂf,ﬂnf*on s remerks wag at the Bureau. Mr. Foover rejuested

. TeEm to have thue record sent to Governor Hoffmen by an Agent end trans-
"it #ith it a letier edvicing the Govermor that it is being sent in accordance 1‘
with his rejuest end rejuesting its return as soon as it hes s:rved its purpose. .4
*r. Hoover then rejuested thst the letier be written but thet the record and
letter be held until his return so thet he could listen to the record. Lr.
~ ¢ Tamz stzted that he would arrange to have the Labﬂrutﬂrs ’urnﬂsh suitable
*msum—n.. on shich the record can be heard. . G e

¥r. Tagm mformed the .Jlrector that the Bureau files reveeled ne - .

person by the name ofMaronow in connection with the L.n(,bergh cese, although
& New York attorne; by thct name hal once writtenm the Buresu a letter of commen- 4
detion, and there wes an Assistact United States Att‘\rney by that name-whom ¥r.
:edelie had ren:oved f‘rom office 1n the Southern Distrlct of New York. , - 4

ES

QJanﬂn-ﬁ

- Hr. ”‘.linn mformed the Director thet Mr, Keith requested ‘the prepera-
tion of £2;000.00 which ¥r. Roover ‘stated was all right; that ¥r. Keith had
talksd to nim, e Director, about it. Yr. Boover stated thet & record should
be zade of the urchase oibopds wad their surpose. I'r. Hoover steteu that

: ¥r. Keith had inforred him he wee returning to sash¢n=t3 unry
' end !r. Quinn stoted thct he would heve ti:e momey re T ‘_{76

_ REKX)RDED
Yre Hoover rejuestec that any mail raairiag hifs [s‘i'g,nr-t*.:re showlé ‘be~i'ﬂ“
sent to him by specizl delivery. INDEXED 21 ... '

N ]
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTON

-

- I’ebruary 21, 1936, v - e ¥
SRR AT S Sy ‘l'ine-2=49 .l.l._ f,w; '!T"fiﬂ’ ‘ﬂ‘c'-:-'.‘"“‘

m Mr. Temm advised Mr. Hoover of Mr. Gonnelley'a call at 8s30P.M. °
¥r. Taom stated that the man in Vancouver is not Dainardj that the man is an

individual that they regarded as suspicious; that the man had a safe deposit s
bn-r "n ome nf +.hn hn?ﬂrn nﬂﬂ 'I'.h.n hnhh' 'nn'f to 't.h. ‘HQ‘I ’it!ﬂ! that ﬂ\e mlice

investigated but that they did not think the man was Dainard; that the
Assistant Chief of Pdice talked to the Consul CGeneral about the matter; that
the Consul General stated that precautionary measures should be teken by having
SORe pPApETs there in the event this man turns out to be Dainard; that the
N police wers 80 sure that the mam was not Dainard that they did mot molily ow
Portland office; that the Consul General went ahead on his own initiative
i §§ and asked that the papers be sent up. MWr. Hoover instructed Mr. Tamm to :

have Mr. Connellsy arrange with the Consul General to notify the Portland office

whenever a gituation arises like this. ;/n

' FEE 40 ivov REOORDED & INDEXED we 60— ,L\
Mr. Hoover inquired of M¥r., Temm if he had tallced";cr -
about the information getting out. Mr. Tamm stated that he  talked 1o . IVESTIGAT

Carusi and that Mr. Carysi indicated that it might have mﬂ pogj.b]:y gid Aoty

come from Mr. Suydam. « Tapm further stated that Mr.

Attorney General had talked about the matter this afternoon bgcauge ﬂpq:; KT OF J:27i%
Ceneral was at' a press conference and that Mr. Suydam statad_memus_j.nq —
were received predicated upon the newspaper articie in Takoma on Tuescday night;
that the Attorney General agreed that if there were inquiries made he would |}
never comment on a8 oagse undar invggtinatigp_g ¥r. Tomm further stated that &
Mr. Carusi confided in him that Mr. Suydam does not like to say that there (¥
is no comment when he is asked about something; that Mr. Suydam will say

"keep your ears open® or some similar remark. Mr. Tamm stated that he impressed
upon Mr. Carusi the harm which might bave been done in this case and alse in

-~ L T .y M A _ b3 Alm_ ik b oV mm AL mmma el Al s Ao
ILULUL'S Canede AT« JAEEE BULEVEG Winy O aido ud.ﬂ\-u:luuu wiv Luutm ﬂﬂi tha

Attorney General; that the Attorney General admitted that it was very bad.

M¥r. Boover t0ld Mr. Temm that if they call him to tell them that
he has not received any report because the Agents would report 1t to him,
Mr. Hoover, directly at Miami Beach as it was being handied from therej
that he, Mr. Hoover, will call in sometime this morning; that Mr. Tamm should
tell them further that he, Mr. Tamm, knows that there could not have been
| anything to t, otherwise he, Mr. Hoover, would have c¢alled him. Mr. Hoover
' told Mr. Tamm that he wo':1d call him this morning and then have the Attorney
Genera) put on at which time he would advise the Attorney Genersl that the
i whole thing was washed out.

. : Mr. Hoover stated that he was going to Palm Beach this morning but
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LBLLBT na.u been received II'OH the punu.sners OI. mq\u—uan -agar-ma-

rejuesting authority to publish an excerpt of an old 'apeech of
the Director's which request had been denied; that ¥r. Whitley had _

anything indicating that the Director was a contributor to the .
in the current issue of the "G-Kan kagazine®™ kir. Hoover is listed

as a contributor and a portion of an old speech iB quoted. Mr. - -
Tolson requested Br. Quinn to check the current issue of the "G-Man
Megazine® to determine if this raterial ia the game that was rafused

by the Bureau; that if the wmaterial quoted is the same as was dis-
approved to call Mr. KEeith in New York and have him calk to the pub-
lisher and have made clear to him that nothing is to be published

* a8 coming from the Director without specific permission. Mr. Tolson
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Er. Tolson requested ¥r. Quinn to have lliss Shea.ffer write
a letter of condolence to ltrs*!eefe and to uend flowers to the
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ﬁtolored employees of the Department last night, and of the recent .

funeral. , — '
dr, Quinn inforrced Mr. Tolson of the special ,;;;J;g.g the
successful speech given 'by Br. Iester
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$ ¥r. Quinn diacussed w:l‘th M. Tol-a-c:na :ré.;'ious Dhe.se-s of the
deficit status. . e e
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gone to see the publisher in New York and told him mot to publish =~

magazine without authority; that he, Mr. Tolson, understands that ™* - @ ~¢< i "
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Mr. Quinn advised the Director of Mrs. L{neelar'
he, Mr. Quinn, would talk to her if she returned and desired to speak
anyonse but the Director. Mr. Hoorer atated to toll her he would be

v Mr. Quinn stat.ed that a 1etter had been received from Mr N

Director of Public Sefety, Loulsville, who desired to have the Directo

U bhim and make an appointment for February 24. Mr. Quinn stated he had wired -

h My, Wakefield advising of Director's absence and that message would be called
to Director's attention on his return. Mr. Eoover approved this.

A Mr. Quinn stated a letter had been received from Bennett EX-rousley
¥+ who stated that taeflew Jersey State Hotel Assoclation is holding its annual
. {.’ 1meeting in Atlantic City on April 29 to May 2 and invited Director to address
iV  the banjuet on May 2. Mr. Boover requested Mr. Quinn to write Mr. Tousley
r under his, Mr. Quinn's, signature acknowledging the letter and advising that
the Director is absent from city and letter will be called to his attentiom

dupon his return. Mr. Hoover requested Mr. Quinn to secure some information
'] -~ on the organization and the convention. ’

Nr. Quinn advised of the receipt.of # letter from th@®Mational -
Identification Association, Jamesville, New York, which is having its ammual" 7™
convention on August 11, 12, and 13, at Philadelphia and requests Director

for an address. Mr. Hoover requested ltr Quinn to taik with Hr. Schilder
on the organization. , I
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Mr. Quinn informed the Director of a—)Gm introduced hy Sens tor
XCopeland providing for¥@ederal Servicepfiedals for government employees for
distinguished service. Ur. Hoover requested either Mr. Quinn or Mr.
Tams contact Mr. ¥aldrop and suggest that %mm;ruen against
the bill on the grounds that the greateat value_is cooperation and coordina-

tion and_that_the awardin& of the iadividunl medals creaﬁea Jeﬂousy and
and Lo
destroys tean—wark. : ‘

¥r. Quinn informed the Director of an item ap;;ear:lng m”'ﬁméheu'a

column in the¥Paily Mirror on February 21, 1936, referring to the 'bill in-
troduced by CongressmanfMcMillan to extendfffetiremont privileges to "G-Mem®.
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MEMORAND
Conversation of Mxr. Temm with Director.

Mr. Tamm stated he had telked to Mr. Nathen and they have a good lead
on the woman and the indicstions ere that she returned to Europe snd not to
Florics. Mr. Hoover stated to have Kr. Nathen remain in New York.

%.%"ﬁ 7 Mr. Tamm stzted Mr. Whitley had come to Washington; that m
""amits dictating the first letter and is very much frightened and states B:

4}1t Just &s a joke; that Judge tin tells a straightforward story to the effect
‘that he aﬂked’Crooks if he should fire the woman at once but that Crooks strted
he thought it Jusi a joke and was so foclish that it shou.d not be brought to

£ the attention of the Chief Justice. Mr. Tamm stated he had told Whitley and

A Loebl to write an excellent¥®R3Fing no stone was left unturned. Mr. Hoover stated

to have Fhitley stand by while the report was submitted to Mr. Carusi for any’

further ecti:n whicn the Attorney General might wish to teke. BMr. Hoover stated
to have ir. Nathan look over the New York office. .

sz. Yr. Temm menticned the fact that Col.YRiggs had been killed at San Juan
and steted that the Agenis hed left the island. M¥r, Temm suggested that the
results of the preliminary survey in the i1sland be sent to the Attorney Genmeral
and Mr. Hoover agreed. .

¥r. Temm advised kr. Hoover about the telephone tep which had been
‘p.established by Brantley on Burrhead\Keady who wac taken into custody by the Post
Office authorities who consider Keady a Karpis contact.

Tamm stated Mr. Dewey advised a con.fesqion had been secured from the
at Hopkinsville, Kentucky that he wrote

; s in tke Robinson case. Mr. Hoover stated
to tell Mr. Ladd to afvise the Chicago Tribune of the results.

Mr. Tamm stated & memorandum had been received from Assistant Attorney
General Digkinson rejuesting that an Agent be assigned to conduct an examination
of cart.ain\lnterior Cepartment files. Mr. Tamm stated that Agent Plurmer is in
bad shape and will not be able to work for several months... Mc. Boaver.  stated

to put a capsble Agent on this assignment. :7 ‘a{
RECORDED & INDEXED "1?‘ @ 2 o

Mr, Temn advised of a teletype from the New York office to the effect
that Asst. A. C. imen advises thal pressure was brought byNlept. of Lebor snd |
théfi. F. of L. to stop the investigation into theX[nternational Brotherhood of -
Teamsters Unioa anl Luereforq&equests that mitdesses be producec instead in the
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Conversetion of xr. Tamm 2=
with Director, 2/24/36.

! case of thefWextile Refinighers Assn. Inc. which has been only partislly
investigated' and Mr. Amen was advised presentation to the Grand Jury is believed
premature at this time. Mr. Hoover stated to write a strong memorandum to the
Attorney General advising him of the facts and stating it is hoped t.hat the Deot.
will see fit to proceed against the Teamsters' Union.

Mr. Tamm advised of the extoriion case at Buffalo involving the manager of
théxﬁarrison Radiator Co. at Lockport, N.Y. anc inguired if a release should be
given out in case prosecution is brought in this case. MNr. Hoover OK'd the
release.

Mr. Tamm adviged that Judge BHoltzoff had ecalled and referred to the bulleti:
about the investigations for emergency corperations stating thet the\RFC and the
Gommodity Credit Corporation wished the Bureau to handle their crimin 1 cases for

em. Mr. Hoover stated to tell Judze Holtzoff that the Bureau will be very glad
to_all the RFC investigations but will not do part of them.

Mr. Tamm stated that Corporaf*@crn had arrivea to review the Condon reports;
'g that there was memorandum made by Agent Turrou for the file on Sept. 21, 1934
"5 regarding the identificaticn of Hauptmann by Dr. Condon. Nr. Taom stated it did
£ 9 . not appear whether a copy of this had been furnished to the N. J. Police but that
‘Ei S he would check. Mr, Hoover stazted to let Corporal Horn have this.
é 3 About the 1ist of names which had been left by the Secretary to Congressman
st TEeI.‘L, ¥Mr. doover stated to furnish the informetion but to pO;nu/ft"lat it could not
D be absolutely accurate without fingerprints or further data. GConcerning the :¢
breaking into of JohnpyXElark's car Mr. Hoover stated we should make the investi-
gation. S

Mr. Tamm advised of interviews being received which were conducted by Sacket
around Albany.

Mr. Tamm advised of the trouble Inspectof\priffin i% having at Memnhis in
obtaining witnesses for a perjury case, due to the faci witnesses are ermployed
at a hotel which is under Federal receivership. Hr. {aam stated he was writing
New Orleans telling them to go to the receiver or the Federal judge. Mr. Hoover
stated to do everytoing possible anc to advise Inspector Griffin of what we are

trying to do.

Mr. Tamm advised of the press dispatech from Los Angeles re the arrests and
activities b})ﬂaxalnlnyellignnce offlcers ggalnstyradicals. Mr. Hoover advised of
the work thet tne Treasury is doing for the Naval Intelligence and stated a close
contagt EDDILLLI be KEPB with Eﬂls situation.

Mr. Tamm advised that in rcgard to the report that George D. !hufu,nump of
Louisville is missing, that Dewey advises the facts to cate do noJ’warrant dan
investigation. Mr. Temm advised a check was belng made of report from Grand Repic
Hichigan to ituoe effect that Dainard had been seen there.



Conversation of Mr.Tamm -3 o D . '.-.:: IR
with Director, 2/24/36. '
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¥r. Tamm at.ated Connelloy ha.d been mable to contact the editor due to
the holiday but will return today; and that Mr. Nathan thinks we can wait until

the middle of April to interview Hamm. Mr, Hoover advised thie would be satis-
 factory. . . .

. Tam advised of arrest of g man na rum by Tulsa Police; that
frum has been selling advertising in fke)lpolice journal which ha rector!s
mﬁh"e cover. Mr. Hoover state 8top this and Y& Tams advised Phat .
Brantley toid Tulsa Police to go the limit with t.his men ad mka an exalple
of him. - ,

) »
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Time - 6:30 i'.l.

suit against theYDirector and sbout 33 others by Robert L) Scott. Mr, Tamm
gdvised of the ba kground in this matter advising the Bureau was clear in every
respect. Wr. ‘amn read to Mr. Hoover the wire received from the Unitﬁd States
Attorney at San Jum advising of the asassination of Col. Rigss. ~“amm stated
he would send the reports to San Juan as soon as the second repart was received.

Mr. Hoover stated to send to Mr. McMahon a copy of the memorandum submitted to
the Attorney General.,

¥r. Tam sdvised of & call from Elake at Dalls re ths filing of akgiril
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. anxious to have Gebben report

Do
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. February 23, 1936

) Time: 5:05 P.M.
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Tenversatlion of ¥r. Ymion with Mr. Toleon.

TR A1t et i AL,

¥r. Tolson inguired if Agent Gebben was on hls way to Mismi.
ire. Quinn

Monday or

Tuesday. Mr. Tol
Mami but

n stated that Agent)¥Donaldson was now in
would have to leave

Monday night for court at Tampa and he is

a3 soon as possible. Mr. Quinn stated that
he would follow up the matter tomorrow.
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stated that Agenﬁebben would probably ieave New York either mn
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' 4 Re conversation between Nr. '.l'a.- and Mr. Hoover. "
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arri'nd this sorning and that he and Loobraro questioning tho
d make n¢ explanations as yet. Mr. Hoover stated to keep after hey &n
_. " upon ber the ocrionsneu of the comsequuces even though- 1t was\a 8 o¥ ¥ X
- part. MF. Tamm'stated the women is working st the Resettlement KMRig:
_and has a good reputation; Mr. Hoover stated to get her fired f¥opd
< Tasm stated he had not obtained a aig:ned ‘statement as yet heban:
erg.ﬂ'.ur to break a person dout and lr. Boover ag:reed. .,

- g "l .
’4 bﬂ" Rr. Tamm gave the facts as apatod in a telatype frofﬁ s o
7 Yconcerning the surrender of @%ﬁ who claimed he was wanted' fm:é«_t.h.ft

= [

in 1917 of Navy maney. Mr. Boover stated that if it was aacortad.ned#t,_, ¥
Havy Departmént did-want this man “to give & release in ganoral tmt 9 Colds

Gates. RECORDED & INDBXED

"..- !..__,

Mr. Tasm t.old Mr. Boover about the" appointnent of |
- J& replace Lt. Newsan on the Bomb and Forgery squad in New{York
%> e had a letter from Mr. Whitlsy who stated Lt. Pike had éa
’ cooperation.” Mr. Temm stated aqlotter was recgived fron .

lattsr shich Mrs, Cann had raceived from SanfdXane r Xane re 'Ehn 16is N

" rdqneai’ing"' an investization of Kmo. llr. H’oover

Ex
<}
i
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g
q

advises several persons have stated’ they had identified Katpiss that Vst a1 %
had stated he had no information that Karpis was around Serantons- that he% e
Tasm told Vetterll to make no comment t.o the press. Ir. ‘Hoover agreed *

Mr. Tamm stated that Connaqu had gone to t.ho lest—Ooast,\that a.bou‘%"'g
$500 of the changed ransom moeny had been located during thé paat ‘wook during
which time it bad been floated; that the banks are cooperatin 5, Taxm state
there was no indication as te what the grand Jury was going 3
Mr. Tamm stated Mr, Ladd had talked to the Chieflof Pol:lco
he did not wish te participate in & joint release but to |
Tamm stated he mq_mmetedlr. Ladd to give full cradfit.

Mr. Temm stated a nanara.nd en received from Brier
latter from the W, 8. Mittormav aW®Pnarto Rico inquiring

should be referred to the Post 0ffice Inspec
DESTROYED
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" Conv. of Mr. Tamm with

Mr. Boover, 2/19/36.

very strongly that no exception should be made inasmuch ms the Bureau has agents
in Puerto Rico frou time to time. Mr.Tamm stated that he had advised Mr. Thompson
to handle the case referred to in the letter of the U. 8. Attorney.

Mr. Tamm stated the Rew York situation is about the same,
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"~ MEMORANDOM FOR MR. QUINN.
Times 8:15 PM mfm Mr. Hoover at Miami Beach,

Florids,
\L K : ‘4 o |
\“ £ . e ’ . n
U";‘E egma % en. fos Angeles situation: r. Soore: said e bus

t tl:rougg a recommendation approving the’ tranafer of Billings.
} does not thi.nk either one of the su.bordinaﬂg_agonts should bo

7 m.r"; nafer ét_"thn;ié‘éoqyfem to Ph‘?en-'-x' ix can stdndy”. ‘;’; ;‘N
. i-r- Hoover’ rafnrrad to the recnmlt for i.n.fgf'na{f& conce Q"“
" applicant from the office of CongressmanXBiichanan and asked,
- Mr. Quinn ‘call the Congresnan’s orﬁ.ce and hendly the mak
iy corurtoauslr L e

-
&
"
K
E.
+

N q;ad jo:lned with’ tho ponuu;
- faction opposing u.nj consequen antagonism sxiata on the )
. part of the Serator. .- The Attorney General advised Mr, Tamm that he '

does not’ wisli an {nvestigation made but merely’ wishn a survey nade t.o Y
determine whether an investization should be made.. For the tim
be wishes activities confined to an interview with
an attorney who allegedly has some information to gl
Mos cenet mawa dnatewmiatd o

efieTda: EATVE 1NSWUCTLONS as 4o how hs ‘he wizhas tha "‘**.’ h-“"“."-

Mr. Tamm bas suggested to the Direcw in touch with L:Latam
an:ioutlinuhmrhathinksth.na‘tter:gc .Hr.Boovarsaid‘b;

go,mandmlxthionturasm EXE- é‘ éd" g

. Quinn advised that Special Agent in Charge pa. e
noon and advised that the Cohen boy has been 1 mq ml
what has been done, in connection with advis the Wegmm ALY

N K

q.

1lier. . '
— FEB 271030 & s 1€\
FEB 1 196&. sed that Mr. Collier would like to CR,‘ tor Lot

of the hiachildrendomtothaBuruulfow tour Nr Ebover"
52id to Tave this dons. Mr. Collier wishes to Lring his wife and children



2-2 Miami Beach, Florida. Director and Mr. Quinn tele. 2-15-38.

slso, Mr. Hoover paid this is all right.

Mr. Hoover sald the Cohn story should not bave been an exclusive
story to the Star and that if it 1s not used 1n the Sunday Morning
Star a release should be gotten up & release that can be given ocut
the first thing Monday morning for all of the papers. It should be
given to Colonel Gates to be given out.

Mr. Quipn advised that Special Agent Brice i1s departing this afternoon
by plane to his home in Oklahoma City for an emergency appendicitis
operation. _

Mr. Quinn advised that Whitley had celled from New York and stated
that Norma Abrams, with the New York Daily News, claims to be a life
long friend of the attorney who is now representing Hauptmam, pamed
Lebovits. She stated that she has been talking to Lebovitz about his
participation in the case and his interview with Hauptmamn and that

he is anxious to have someone present at these interviews who is thoro-
ughly familiar with the case. His Abrams sald she bas suggested to
him that he have an agent of the Bureau present, and wonders "what the
Bureau would think of this. Mr. Hoover said absolutely NO. The Bureau
is out of the case and should stay out of it.

Mr. Quinn steted Mr. Tanm received a telephone ¢all from Mr. Reed

this morning concerning some difficulty which hss arisen in th&¥Recon-
struction Finance Corporation. Mr. Tamm has referred this matter to
the Washington Field Office for attentiop.

Mr. Quinn advised of a call from Mr. Snyder of the Anti-Trust Division
relative to th¥Major 0il Companies, Anti-Trust matier, requesting

the assistance of an Agent of the Chicago office; that Mr, Tamm told
Mr. Snyder that the Chicecgo office had been instructed to conduct any
investigation requested; that all he had to do was to contact the
Speclal Agent in Charge and mske known their desires.,

¥r. Quinn advised of a call from cmﬂe:g;sSMﬁanc_gck of North Cerclina
who edvised of a young man who left his home in Oxford, Korth Carclina
and who was found dead in Kevada; that the people in Oxford are some-
what concerned about the matter and that he, the Congrescmesn, was
wondering if we could help them; that Mr. Tamm told the person calling
that there was no indication of a Federal violatlidn; that the Congressman

waa requesied to direct a letter to Mr. Hoover setting forth details.

¥r. Quinn advised of instructions issued to Mr. Ladd concerning the
asslgning of employees to Special Assistants.
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o Miazi Beach, Flo. ida. Director and Mr. Quinn tele. 2-15-36.

 Mr. advised of a call from Mr. Suydam who stated that a Mr.
¢ Van"Pressler, a free lance writer, wanted to get a story on the
>¥egic Fye for one of the Washington papers. Mr. Quinn stated that
He Told Mr. Suydam that he, Mr. Hoover, was out of the city. Mr.
Hoover ptated that he did not want anything given cut on the
Magic Eye.

- Mr. Quinn edviged that Mr. Collier was in this morning; that Mr. :
Collier wanted to get two photographs, one with Mr. Baughman holding
the machine gun and the two Agents firing on the range and the other
aone showing the Director taking his fingerprints; that Mr. Collier
stated that he talked to Mr. Tolson about this; that he gave Mr.
Collier these pho tographsa.

Mr. Hoover instructed Mr, Quinn to have ivs Mr. Tamm to prepare an
immediate release on Robert Cohen. Mr. Hoover further instructed Mr.
Quinn to contact Coleonel Gates and tell Colonel Uates that he, Mr.
Quinn, had just telked to Mr. Hoover in ¥iaml and that Mr. Hoover
suggested that the release be given oui ai once. Jir. Hoover siated
that if it it agreeable to Colonel Gates he, Mr. Quinn, should call
the four press assoclations and the four Washington papers and advise
them that this release is available tonight. Mr. Hoover stated that
he wanted to avoid Mr. Collier getting & scoop.

Nr. Quinn advised that ¥r. Nrihon ic scheduled to make a telk
on Tuesday night in Buffalo.  Mr. Hoover stated that this would be
all right.

Mr. Quinn advised of a memorandum from Mr. Baughman concerning a
pistol shoot to be Keld in Tampa on March 8 %o March 11, 1936.
Kr. Quinn suggested that this be not mpproved and Mr. Hoover con-
curred,

¥r. Quinn advised of a memorandum from Mr. Clegg advising that he
can release Mr. Lester effective February 15 from the Training
School and Mr. Hince on February 23. Mr. Hoover cautioned Mr. Quinn

not to let this get out. M¥r. Hoover advised that Mr, Lester i=

leaving tomorrow afternoon for Chicago thence to the Northwest
section. :

Mr. Quinn advised of a memorandum for.. the Attorney General calling
his attention to various tours and people who have been through the
Buresu. Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Quinn to sign this memorandum and
send it around. :

Mr. Quinn inquired if it would be all right for Miss Gandy to sign
the letters to Mr. Waldrop &nd Mr. Lembert transmitting & copy of
thet Bill.

ér. Hoover advised that he can be contacted in room 321 at the
Roney Plaza.
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omm

Qulml: stated that Irs !eado or the Bure m reqn,uted
: ~the last. one sh¥ had belng the:last quarter of19:
Fsaid ‘to tell Mrs.. lleadl t.hat the back 1551163 are axhauated lmt to
thmiﬁostm.letim Lo IR sedelegglaThonso o
’3"‘-«,""- -'KT"?' T 7,'«.-1 ' el
e s Quim stated that MrsXCohen was i to expresgiis ,‘
AN -~ the aspiatance’ of the Bureau in loca her son. B il
SNLE, AP latter: written to ber far'kis signatore express
A I ‘~-‘-“i when she called. ' Mr. Quima’ stated that Mr.
" for information on womén's f ts by Mis
‘Balletim. MNr. Hoover stated to give her gen
a.ud‘tolI mezn'a ars no different from men's.

2 W f l‘r. Qnimadriaed that % ,
T l;,“*-lettcr Wlugu‘ ‘about thﬁ% : sl
L ,:‘ éould: be rescinded. NMr. B B " we_would not gc :lntm ﬂﬂn matter ~unles
& definite uf aggurance as to the time of withdrawal wag pade} that w5 Stem
" ghould bi told" we” would not reconsider this. With' reguj. t0 the request fiom
% the State Prosecutor at’ Raleigh, N. Ci to have Parsons’ come dom thers. | Q'c
N j r*'reconendod ‘against it but thought the Bureau ahoultl otfar to en.linca.nﬁ S
ceo bulleta t.hat were found. Ir. Hoorar aa-eed :

lith regard to the car lr. Qu:l.nn stated SAC laﬂum advind tho fﬁ‘st
sent was wrecked and letter in the mails now about thisy that SAC Nathan call
Agent Winstegd who was on the roed and he statéd his car was in good conditic
that advised Agmit Austin to check on the car thorouggZL that a letter of -

explmtica will be sent air meil special delivery. ' -
' RBEORDED & INDEXED g 9‘7 é d l
Mr. Quinn stated preparation would be made in|axpjcipaighem: of & Fol]
flood which might ocour. oo _
- . FL ii% U I A
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Hederal Buremy of Infrestigatinn . X
. . 8. Bepurtment of Justics
i Hanliington, B. €.

Time: 5:10 P‘.I.

Oxmuonanoon
Conversation of Mr. Juinn with Director.

Re, advised Mr. Hoover that Mra. Geof e, Sr.

had talked ﬂ%ﬂaﬂ the letter she Gad received
the Dirsctor's refusal of the invitation to speak befare thefD. . Bo.
convention;. that she was not taking the latter too aericmsly in view of -
the fact that the Director had not signed the letter but that she would: -
1ike to know sowething definiteyby touorrmv afternoon. Hr. Hoover auted;F '
that he had talked with Will eyvhohadbeanreq‘ueatedb;thc.-
D. A Re to urge Mr. Hoover to speak; that he had adviged Mr. Stailcx_ =
that:Tf he would contact the’ lttorney General &nd if he approved hc, ) - A

ni*mld make the address. Mr. Hoaver requeated . Quim to send & i
nnora.ndm ta the Attornex General advising his of the invitation and: that— %k ﬁ
: “the memorandum is being sent in order that the Attorney Gemersl may fndi~ ' 17 Y]
W‘ j Kte if Mr. Boover should accept the invitation; that the memorandw ahould :

sent with an important and urgqnt tag on it so that a reply may perha.p. ‘i:
bc.receivad by tomorrow. a0

- . Mr. Quinn adviaed that Mr. Witley was scheduled to ma.ke an a.ddre E:
befors a.women's group ol next Monday night but that Mr. Whitley will not be -’:’;
l able to be thare and Br. Vetterli was suggested as a aubatitute. Ir. Boover e
approved_ thil._ _ _ R
‘_' . Nr. Quinn advised that g nmote had been received xro- R 3
st&tﬁ:g that the editorial on the bill will appear in a f
Mg?ot yet had time to write a series of articles on t.hf _:?ms

" ¥r. Quinn stated that a letter had received’ rron

. n of the entertainment committee of thefale Club in Hay Yok Gity,
/ réquesting the Director to speek there on March 12 or on-April Z and to ‘br:l.ng;
. someons along te discuss specﬁl problems of large urban districts. lr. .

Boover ststed to decline the invitation and. offer a substitute.

= s TEeTE o EEEEmEm T 7.

Mr. Quinn advised that a memorandus w8 being sent to the Attorney .
eral transmitting & recent cartoon .nutled;geaku in the Lgy" hitting the
pa;oi_l_q_nltn— ir. Boover advised to send the mem um a8 it was indi- '

ve of public opinion.pgQORDERD & INDEXED [ /4 -

Mr. Quinn sdvised that "ot thelSegy
migssion had requested another copy of thef¥FBI bu
that more information be ascertained concarning Mr.
bulletin. Mr. Hoover approveg_.
tores PESTROYED FER o
vl ris 1 1965 - FEB &7 1858




Mr. Quinn's conversation with Director — February 20, 1936.

Mr. QJuinn informed Mr. Hoover of the following invitations con-
cerning which Mr. Hoover made the following comments: -

Invitation from local society ofiggngigzﬁﬂnfyAmexiPan_ﬂetglnxigg
v//ét Reading, Michigan: No acceptances of”state meetings of D. A. R.; offer
substitute. -

From Judgd Reed of Greensboro, North Carolina, for July 7: Cannot
Y pake commitmenis vhet Tar in advance; if they wish to communicate with
Director ngzrer that date will be glad to consider it.
From{Twelth Centurr Club of Fesghington: Decline. Mr. Quinn recommended
that Mr. Clegg be asszgned To this. Upon being advised that Mr. Lester
would not be in town on the date im question Mr. Hoover approved having
Er. Clegg make this address. -
From constable of Bloomington, I1linois who writes that he under-~
v/ stands ghe Director is to mske a speaking tour and invites Director to
address¥iranis Clubh of Bloomington~r ‘Advise him that his information is
incorrect &nd decline. Mr. Juinn stated that Mr. Newman had been offered.
Mr. Hoover approved this.
J From Mr. Crenshaw, President of the & te Bar of Alsbame, to spesk
before fState ‘Bar Associstion at Birminghanm“July 5 to July 113 Decline
and offer gubstitufe on grounds of other commitments.
From{Indiana Association of Chiefs of Police at Terre Haute for
v June 2, 3 and‘z'——"écline and offer substitute on grounds of previcus
commitments.
From Francis Biddle who telechoned this morning wanting Director
//’to speak before Community Charity Drive: Decline on grounds of other
commitments and offey substitute.
From St. Louiquhamng_of Commerce wanting Director to speak vf S ﬁ
sometime Mereh: Decline end offer-substitute.
7 FromJfiwanis Club, Filmington, Deleware: Dpcline and offer substitute.
v From Fifty-eighth annual conventlon of thetSheriffs Associatiom, -
Waco, Texas; Decline and offer substitute.

—_— ,..,_...

Mr. Quinn adylsed that there was being segpt te the Lirector the
letter addressed to Mrd-Smith who wrote in about My ¥ Pur¥is in connection
with' Post-Toasties. Mr. Hoover stated that he wished the letter phrased
to indicate that he bad nothing +t0 do with what Purvis says. Mr. Quinn
read the letter as written anc ir. Hoover approved it.
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- Federal Buremy of Infestigation /
. H S, Bepariment of Justice
j Bushington, B. C.

February 17, 1936.

L

0
RE: Director's conversation with . o
Mr. Quinn. : o ¥

Duri.ng a telephonic conversatidn with the. Director, &r. Quimn ad-
ﬂsed Mr. Boover of Sam's request for a epecia.l tour for a group of about -
'-_"n' Thursday night. Mr. Hoover advised Mf} Quinn to meke arrangemente

T wmr reference ta*mt Hyman of the' Hew Tork Ofﬂg : llr Hodver
aduaed Mr, Quinn to give all possible e:.ck)(leavepallowed ‘by the lawand .
* -« 211" sccried arnual leave afidd to advise Hymsn that no leave without pay- can T

be given; - thet hé will have to<tender his reaign_a.tion‘a.n&:ai‘ter he-gets =
well if he’ wents to epply consideration will be’given hié‘ application. i

) .- fi's“;"‘f‘-“l‘»‘”&_‘# '-t- »-.(:v;q
lr.aninn advised Hr Hoover of Agent Bnrruss' accident on Friday
e 0 Mr. Hocver a&v:tsed llr Quinn ‘that-_'r’ lcl!;hén ma.y retm to Wash— o

-
e
L

.- - o > !
o ’Nith reference to the release on B.obert COhen, Mr.‘.Quin'ix edvised
: ‘-"_Hoover ‘that the Agents will not reach Cohen™ un'hil _Taesday, on accmmt

of the weather;. that nothing has appeared in the’ pa.gers as'yet. :
Eoover Btate& that since we have dong -a good job on tnig” ceee we sho d get ,
: the ﬂr Hoover, advised « Quinn that juet ad Boon as Cohen is -
i 'ftekeg inte cnatody to give the release out. Mr. Boover instructed Mr. -
Cuinw ta: cmﬂact Colonel Gates and advise him that this case is brewing;
. thatiCghen ia some where in the Dakotas and that we have good reason to
: belilﬂe that we will find him in a day or two; that if Cohen is t.aken into
tody in the daytime, we will be able %o havé a release for him: to give :
outs’ K. Hoover stated further that he wanted Mr. Quinn to find out if
S "1t would be all right for him, Mr. Quinn, to call the press representatives
X\ ~ if the case bresks late at night and’ give the release to Them ocurseélves. Mr.
L oY

Hoover- told Mr. Quinn ‘o be sure that Frank Waldrop and the ofher hoys.thade———— "

we kmow get a copy of the release.
RECORDED & INDEXED L4 700~ 30

' Mr. Quinn advised ¥r. Hoover of the letter repmimed frow Mrir |NVISTIGATIGH
Scott&of ending the Director an invitation tErspeak in Jacksonville.
Mr cover advised Mr. Qninn to write a letter o Mo I.Bitin vrs'lﬁg hia -
that the other letter had been received from Mr. Hepderson of Jacksonyill: m,ﬂ.,
- axtending . the invite:bion, that he had indicated his inaBi¥iiy to acceb_t -

it.

- 1nne
¥r, Quinn adviaed Mr. Ho ver og ﬁne‘iggter ‘L) the Attorney GenJls"al
1 from ¥r, rranclsxumua of Philadelphia. Mr. Hooyer—imstrncted—r: Quina~

- to find out just what Biddle this is; that if this rexal Biddle he may be 'illing
.- to accept the invitation. !lr. Hoover told ¥r. Quinn that if this is not t.ha o

1l PN i e s 22




nz—

Drexel Biddle family to prepares a memorandum advising that he, Mr. Quinn, had
communicated with him, Mr. Hoover, by telephone and that it would be impossible
for him to accede to this invitatiom.

¥r. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover of the letter from SAC Listerman who
advised of the iInvitation to speak over station KYA at San Francisco om
fingerprints. Mr. Boover granted his approval for SAC Listerman to speak.
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encetotha information leaking out onnaimrd,ltﬁTﬁSE *
his or

sation with Mr. Carusli and the lttorney General.

GG'IV
ad

I"ibil_x{h— =§'__=
LS. igr od - -

_ﬂl{i Tasiy advised the Directar that _
; Oomesip: eaténce on !‘e'ba'ua.ry 24, 1936; that. Bolton: is going to,

oo %nin witnesses 1ii the Hawm case; that haylr: Teum, was plann:tng
: c ta Mr. Gonnollc,g‘and #r. Stein this morning about postpon.i.ng

od of & lotter from SAC Hewsen with peferénce to the

‘..?

m‘f"m"'r’.qgo ‘againes ¥r. uoover stated that tis monl&-bo dome. . _

' 'skf‘uv % e R fe B

) Pamm advisod taat. &!kuaiatmt Ch.{et,‘of the. Diviaion iy hstm

A Em-opem Affsirs was in w‘anm this morning; that this is the gent.Iemn o
ol with whom the Bureau corresponds with generally on radical matfers; that they -
hﬂ'.‘hl.d sn investigation: in Brasil lovolving a man named Evart alias Berger -
_ who. the Brasillian suthorities have had in custody; that as'a result of this =~ =
- the Consul’ has become well d uogﬂ.ntad with the police authiarities at Rio de = _
Janeiroj ﬂntthqarop]minq nbringingtwora.nkingotficeraotﬂio
Ria de Janeirs Police Departaent United States to see the various

L -t L= e bt et —

police systems; that they, wonld lm rery puch to turn them over to "the Buresn

fon & day or so in order. that they might see how the Bureau works. K, Tams

atn . that he advised_that hq would refer the nttar to Mr. Hoover. ~ lr. Hoover

X ,'!:hg,ttp.gﬂlbonryghdtodothia. - -
cEaF e -*,__‘_; il Sl -

Sl H e L P RO TN fo TATT Cres e N
- e LA OF LINLSLAIET) -

o e % -
5 M Tambadvised ¢ of ¥ Tetter from SAC Richmond g

N -”det-l.ils. contﬁi:ofl therein-;a ;h <, FEB 27 ]935

.....

F ¥, Tamm atated that. h talkod to-Mr. Eickey s log'n.g_ng Y:IM}' QT!"E
that Er. Bruckeman called him th:ll morning stating tha tio th; [Fhlﬂ!d
comnsel, had brought in a !:ltnsu in connectidm with the

that they wanted to_ interrogate and that he
Q Xl- Jersev State Police that he wantad ta notify us i e want ad

to pu-tIcipatc in the’interrogntim which was achaduled to start at 10 o'clock.
Nr. Temm stated that ha told Mr. Hickey to call Mr. Brucksan back and tell him
that we appreciated singerely his offer of cooperation and his invitatiom to
I‘Ju-ticipate in this n'.tter, but that in view of the Attorney Generalla

instructions that we were to oonduct no further investigatiom in the caao, we
did not think we should participu.te in the interrogation.

¥ ] -
Mr. Tasg advised of the teletype received from SAC Rorer witn .
. reference to th tof um in the poasession of mm i
Yo .\ which watch was described on on the ng Busters® night as wanted *

« Tonm advised of

" Popiks DiF&inin Sipte Police :ln connection

848 fes 1 19#5
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Mr, Tamm advised of a call from Mr. Keith this morning who advised that
on being unable to reach the Director last night at the Roney Plaza, he talked to
M\ Montgomery,. Director stated that Mr. Montgomery told him of ihe call he had
received; that Mr. Monigomery stated that he had checked the hotel there and there
w:s no record of the woman belng registered. The Director stated that it was very
doubtful if the wonan will stop there on account of the long list of applicants
for rooms; that the Yackeonville office should meke arrangements to have the othber
hotels checked; that the Pan American Airways should also be checked as well as
the boats leaving for Cuba. Mr. Tamm advised that the Washington angle is all
washed up; that the informant is trying to buy a bond to sell at a higher price.

X
Mp, Tamm sdvised of the lead on the Bgllston, Virginia bank robbery;

that he has anthorized tha navment of a hundred dollars for infarmation 'r-ns'lﬂt'{nﬂ'

L¥ 42 - AT L0 ol &4 g iiaay s iAiitam AR WA A e A !

in the apprehension of the robbers by us.

. With reference to the resident agent at Miami, ®r. Topm advised that he
and Mr. Quinn looked over some more names with the result being that Agent Gebben
be designated as resident agent. A brief summary on Gebben was given ibe
Director who suthorized the designation as resident agent.

¥r. Temm advised of the article in the Washington papers relative to
Cornell, tfe Navy Paymaster. Mr. Taumm further edvised of the article by
Arthur Brisba.ne relative to old machine guns s0ld by the United Stetes Govern~
‘ment.

Mp, Tamm adviged Mr. Boover of the article relative to the Morgenthau

Er, Temm advised of’ 'Qxe article relative t.o\a. speech to be given
by ¥r, JustinVtiller before the District Federation of Women's Club on Monday
morning st the Baleigh Hotel,

Reletive to the Vancouver sngle, Mr. Tamm advised of the details
concerning the men who rented the safe deposit box. Mr. Hoover inquired as
to when the Depertment was first notifed and Mr. Tamm stated that the Pepartment
was notified by the Stute Department yesterday morningj that Mr. Fisher in the
Crimine} Division was trying to obtain a description of Yainard from the United
States Attorney at Seattles. Mr. Hoover told Mr, Tamm to talk to ™r. McMehon
and tell him that he, Mr. Hoover, could not understapnd why the Criminal Division
endeavored to handle this matter through the U. S. Attorney without first commmicating
with the Burean.
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Tolephoua convarution, Mr. Hoover and Mr. Tamm

b8 U kidnlp money, and that the stoq was reported o
17 gﬁdm of the Federal Reserve Megber Bank there, who decling

Tha ﬂ-nnfgﬂ, e ﬂm.‘i ‘inn"’ma‘t‘ﬂ “n h- +f\ hava ..u- ﬂnnnn'l

ffthe story they. publiahod haa spoﬂ.ed nine months. MoTk
3 Pas prg¥ented the capture’ of Mabafl and that the Bureaun wisha
W DL the ‘co _oquences of their action, and that such ‘action was ne

> 'inﬁtho lntarests of}nt cn.forcenmt.

¥ - ‘4.--' : - -
oy l‘. advised lr. qum of tha letter from 001 Sak
:th;;; -a ropresenta o.f tho Jarean bo prosunt at. tho e::perinan
usted by thg- with i egu-d to .thefagund po pdotums pment.
rEcted Jr.Tams 1o fn“e"’j_“&h‘t or t0-Col.’ Sehmzkopt ror tho
ant Director, advisip 'H:at'thiantter-ouldbe
o R

gan r,uu. “Nr. Tammgdvised that thess transcripte had-been” chpied.
e M"’Schmzkopf. <M. Hoover stated that Ne did not ses hw,n ;
\ﬁaclinu%o make Copies for them if they said ‘they could not locats thel¥ s
g Tamn advised- thad no extri copies wer's available; that the repoi'"ta
}lgyg to abstracted 1n viu _of the fact that they contain material other -
than interviews with Dr'. Conddp. .M. Hoover "dnstructed Mz Taam to bave &c\_ c
.ta.lk‘to’Sehm:kopf ‘and explaia to him ‘the candition of our file and infcrm’
that _althoiigh we had aent -copiés to them, if they could- te them, 1%
be necessary-for the Burean to sbstraet the rcirta :Ln,% _fﬂq whi_%

n— H‘—-I.Q‘ _-I- &K-L | Vo, E Y In.- - .—-
w wam -UI'L’ vu-u uu--vur, e HIH n B-l": ' 3
to Washingtan to lock over this f¥le this caufﬂng uncg*‘
‘materidl they desired. Mr. Hoover instructed E-' Tann'to"
anscript of the telephome conversation of coan&..- ré é ‘

N ¥ Hoover advised of the ne'spaparpaﬁ tLe
\ in Wiami yesterday, which raa.ds an followa: -
_ A

w@.mnﬂﬂ
| L .!C SURIMPAT AL ) eTINg

FEB 27 1906 &
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Ta- of tho big‘j

: 1ding” any’ nocumry"i.nf"”'tim frow the local'an
. Tam a.dviﬁﬂut Col, Schnrzkopf brought up*hii:sowl motiom pf%ﬁir

COPIES DESTROYED - :
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3

Tize-11:00A.M.

-~

NN T
i e~ “With veference to the Supreme Court case, Mr. Temm advised Mr. Hoover
R _ that the woman was interviewed again yesterday., Nr. Tamm advised of the
. affidavits dictated her_ the refusal to transcribe her, notes; that dxd

'f has admitted tha dictated the first laj;ter to her and that she’
coupoaed “and transcr e second letter herself. MNr, I
I.oobl dnd lhitlsy left last night for Birmingbam; tha rent: .
. Alsbama yesterday afternocm. evidently on a short ogg .
is vnder asm"tre:LJJ.mn:e;2 tha_‘otmed to: Bim:lﬁgm.n
er ‘surveillance. ' Mr. Hoonr instfucted Mrs '.rai to kup thh:

L : A t-"

' .r Ta.- advisad t.hat Agents Thmpaon and Ddﬁ.}l&
Jnan nt t.hree o'clock thia afternoon.

- ;1_:5 M. Tom sdvised Mr. Hoover of the ar:l'.ielo in the Herald i -
- W8 ing rel relative to the Federal Commumnications. Gc-iss:lm Bribt Charges’ Wﬁ-‘;
b ;adﬂseﬂ of a call received by him several days‘ago from scmeons at the radera.l _
g i { ommmications Commission about the report of Agent Loebl which we had smt to
‘\ . thems: that. they inquired if we objected to this report being incorporated- ¥ -
57" N {n their public repert on their findings; that he, Mr. Tamm told ihem that'we.
..1 ¥ a1d object_to our report being made public. Mr. Tamm further statacrwthntf t‘nq-_‘_.
- issqed“u; formal public release nﬁlﬂnt our investigative report was: noﬁ';.\;..,;; S
i 3, 1n afed therein. Mr® Taili stated that cme of.thée Commissionerygy: £ Ff
: Hen:r:-f ayne; issied an urgent demend frim his sick héd far tha, immedis] v
< releaii‘of all tgstimony teken during the investigatiem; that Wrs: Payn_df““;i“:;i '
‘\. ¢laims that the public is éntitled to imow what was in" our reports Eyr G A
© stated gnt evd.danﬂy they are not goin¢ to makas the report pu'bl_ty S """ .
- ,f .. 7..‘_&3 ;__ -: Y :

Seattle, someons ulked :lnto a bank in Portland and- changed thrse hundred doliﬁ'"
in small money for large bills; that sixty five dollars of this money was - -7 -
= Weyerhaeuser money and had been altered in the same manner; thati the teller whe.
. 'changed the money picked Dainard's photograph aa the man who passed the money. "
Mr. Tamm advised of instrfictions to the offices in that: territory in comoctim -

with the eek:lng of benks for further ransom money{
R!KJORDED&!](DM -

lir. Tamm sdvised of & call yesterday irom ..u::;.ﬂun

the Chicago Tribune had twrned over the origiml let & ‘oo th

COPIES DESTROYED = F £ .“
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Conversatfoh of Mr, Tems and
Director, 2/20/36.

advised that the letter came from ‘Hopkinsvillg, Kentucky and the investigation
being conducted relative thereto.

bIC - | Temms advised of a call from Mr. Keith legt night. Mr. Tamm
stated tha the attorney who was taken from theKBritannie, disclosed the

name_of the  had beetin interested in the bonds with him as'an -

Italian na.led an individual who Mr. Xeith states has been in

the country several years and who has a very good background and standings.

that Sl upon being interviewed olaimed that om & boat he had an affair .

with an American womsn who ‘was accompanying Mrs. Mchdoo and others; that this

woman is now back in France; that she agked him about these stolen bonds and., ;

- this is why he made the inguiry through«iiiis that when he was prossed as to .~ *
%ho she was, he stated that she was not the womsn who was interested, but that -

she was asking for a friend of bers. Mr. Tomm Stated that Mr, Hathan talked w

last night and teld him that he was go:l.ngtogivehhuntﬂ tode; to

" furnish complete and full informetion; that befors Mr. Nathan left; .

called and said that he, thought full information would be furnished -

today. JWr. Hoover instTucted ¥r. Tamm t0 talk over the situatim with Nr, Bathan

and have Mr. Hnthugotole-!orkforedeyortwoinordertogetelineon
t.he eitmticn.

LA S e S B

: ‘5

5 Kr. Taim further stated in connection with this case that‘fggkg]_., the man
. ceferfed by the Treasury, went to New Yook with his contact this morning and went

. " 'right back to the sawe mob that we have been dealing with thru our bank- :l.n#ornnte

- in New York. Mr. Tamm ltated thie situ.etion is being watched very cloaely.‘

N Myao T
- : ST

ﬁ’«:_ Tamm_advised that Jnd& Holtsoff had asked his opinion co g Ihich }
had been sent over #fom the Treasury Department for approval prior to submisdsion ° 1‘
"~ to Congress; that the bill contains provisions deBigned to allow Coest Guard permner
"..to make arrests for ell crinés committed ‘on the hifh seas and to come aakore to make -3
. tbese arrests. Mr. Tamm stated he bad told JudgefHoltsoff to oppose this: nr.noour-
- stated that this bill should be opposed vig ¥y, Mr. Toma steted he asked for.

~ 'a copy of the bill which ke would send to Mr. Hoover for his comment; that the 3111'

Fhad been aent back to the Tredfury but had returned in subetentinlly the same form.. '

s

\ Ir. Tanm stated he had received a wire from Brantley requesting pernieeionﬁ
\Q to use L. B, Reed on & telephone tap in the Bremer case. Mr. Hoover stated this
Y wouldibe a1l right. Mr. Tesm stated that individual identified in Seattle is lnt

%} *Sg;ﬂ_an ex~convict who has been passing money..
ol

[ Ir Tamm told Mr. Hoover sbont the letter from Mr. lLadd about the plot to -
! kidnap and Mr. Hoover stated he would handle it from Miami. Mr. Temm -
A stated a request had been received from Col. Schwarzkopf to intarview a persom in -
? Reno, Nevada who claims information in the Lindbergh cage. M. Hoover approved thil
3 ¥r. Tamm read to Mr. Hoover the letter he wrote to Col Sc.hnrnkopt and Nr. Eoovu‘

1 approved it; this letter was about the :Lntarvieus « Condon

1

;;‘r
"3
o




Conversation of Mr. Tamm and
Director, 2/20/36.

In regard to the transfer of Agent Tevereux to Miami as resident
Agent Mr. Tamm stated that Devereux's wife is about to be confined and Mr.

Hoover stated to find some other Agent to send.

Mr., Temm stated he had received a cell from Brantley in regard to a
surveillance being meintzined on the residence of Harrngampbell at Tulsa; that
one of the Agents went to pay the rent and ovmer stated”she knew government Agent
were in the house and so did Campbell's people; that he would talk to Mr. Connelle;
but that the surveillance would be removed as it was doing no good now.

Mr. Tamm stated Mr. Mciahon had inguired if the Bureau had ever conducte

an investigation into smell loan companies from the interstate angle and was told
we had not. He £lso stated an inguiry bhad been received from the State Denartment
cbout disposition of some information in the Lindbergh case and were informed this

wo.ld be handled through the publicity director of the Department.

ba' ¢ __, About tiie investigation for the Attorney General of- M, Hoover
_ stazted to leave the decision up to the Attorney General.

J . Mr. Boover asked Mr. Tamm to check on the investigation reguested by
FalterlWinciiell of Willie Hass.
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MEMORANDUM i

Gonversation of Mr. Tamm w:!.th Director.

Hr. Ta.m advised Mr. Hoover of the situation concerning M. S
. that Mr, Keith understands the necessity for avoiding any publlcity L
and has. endeavored to impress theXNew York Police in thia regard as they =
2d been informed by’ ﬁ:.a Chemical Bank of the! 4dndident at the same’
" time thé Bureau had bean notified. ¥r. Temm advised that the informant
ent from Wash ton ‘i:a used to go to the New Yorker Hotel and had gone
Governo e he is under sur\;illance, that the informant

“éx‘u. & telegram, apparenily in code, to Febuloy in Kansas Citly, mo.,
_is undoubtedly the Fri.tg& y who was convicted in the Kansad City .- _
‘ssacre case. Mr. Tamffadv at Mr. Nathan is going to New York ton:l.ght_
“d Hr. Hoo\rer st.ated ‘ho hava Mr. Nathan take charge of t.he situa'bion.

\'nuac‘i

JJJJJ

West Virginia who stated that he had some Fmation. conce
3 that the caller talked as t‘hough he were intoxicated and

were received on this metter the Buresu should i tigate 1% - ’¢
New Y
J permlt the New York Police to h%‘%n\ﬁﬁl)%ﬁ ' ; ;‘ %755, ? 4 !

+ Tamm sdvised that a few calls had been received concernmgTou .o
J&bﬁgugy who claimed to be a special agent of -the Elcobdd Tax Unit work N
under Mr. Hoover and now on a special detall in cghn

murder case. Mr, Tamm stated_i._hat he had.been

: \?\ COPIES DES'I;‘ROYED ‘_'ER .
;&\3 °45 rzp 11965 - - R4 190D
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Nr. Tamm's conversstion with Director -2- February 20, 1936.

and it was discovered that he had not been employed by any'body snd was only
attelpting to make the headlines: Mr. Hoover advised that ths subject be

- e ___ L. A_TML . *__ _

given a thorongh LELEINE 1o and made t.o undersiand ihe gravivy of his acts.

. Hoover requested Mr. Tamm to havp a talk with I:iﬂa.l:ugi on
what he should explain was a confidential matter which Mr. Hoover had asked
him, Nr. Tamm, to digcuss with Mr. Carusi; that Mr. Hoover is disturbed over
what appears to be aiMleak of information in the Depariment concerning the
- Weyernasuser case; to ask Mr. Csrusl if it is possible if anyone but himself,
[~ the Attorney Gemeral, or Mr. MclMahon could possibly have kmown that anything
' was impending in the case; that Ir. ‘Hoover has been approached at Miami throngh

the wires reaching there that the pross be'gs at '--"ir.g"‘"" hawe bean t31d to
stand by for, an-expected bresk in the Weyerhaeuser cage; that this will re- —
sult in front paga publicity end will ruin any possibility of appr.rehendinc(/ o

Mahan; that Mr: Hoover is very .nefcomemed about’ it and' to ask Mr.:
tc check with’ ¥/ Suydam and Colonel Gatsa-to- meke-cértain that nothing has .
aven Femotely beed said to~the press, indicating that

Mr. Tams stated that he bed aTrequest from r i

Mr. Hoover :l.nstructad ¥, Ta.n to mentim the Ieak to Mr. McMahor also%
s L e g o T e SR Y H AT T

ot

if the Bureau wanted: to have t.'hc prov:lsional detentidn paperp t.hat hnve baen
drawn up forwardedcto. the United States” Atfarmey.™ Mr’ Hoover suggested that
an effort be made £5 secure the paper#”and have thes sent to Mr. Conne].lm
by air mail to be delivered to the coungel. Mr/ Tamm stated that‘hehad - *°
told Mr. Tcllahon to hold the papers until tomorrow ad he did not believe it
Irould be necessary to have the provisicmal detention papers if Mahan was

apprehended. Mr. Tamm stated. that Mr. McMahon expressed concern about the. '
~leak of informtion and stated thqt he believed :lt did not cano fron his""” )
Divisim- i R R S .

ki : - :-.. ; T "'.'
B : - ..: TR -:h
. %Mkm.h;; H

a*ﬁﬂ‘%w ..

L3 - - - . L“T;
. RO
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- . . . . ' - d Time - ll 00 AaMo i J:

o * In regard to tBe\D:A.R: speech Mr. Hoover stat"ea ths:t. the: invitatilé _

should never have been dec 1ed; that he should be giverr an’ opportmitr-to. e

. pas3. on .the’ more importa.nt speeches. Mr., Q:ninn stated thigiw would be’ don
the £ -

e 7Y P : A
S 2 o5
S MeS Q'uinn sta*t shor relea.se- re Johnﬁﬁomqn hadlbeen.s
olonel,ﬁatea; that a letter Mb en- received from ¥Wr'l ﬁ e
elChicago Dentel Socilatyi that it was well received i
tlax: Wwho commended ilie Buredu and the Diréctori.:
uaId teleghone& ‘end- stated he was going to postponé‘f

girls""wm il

fw' templating uging t.he ‘nagéy¥a tson and wished to know if{itf e

‘ oover st.a‘t.ed to check oux’ i_'_ o8, and advise him accordingxtiar

t.h‘at llr. Andretta in Gol. Steﬁ;? ¥
wa\ﬂts to knor if ;

> ’along this -line could he
“of. the c:.ty. Hr.-Quinn s‘ha .
average age of prisons 1n._§a._t.'_es is 27 years and that the” crimeﬁhaafs

e R

the"Tast 5 years], Mr.|Qquimn stated a lstter had been receivedf'fx:o”_ the!

f?ﬂa Fha Repwd AP Dol iam T U L+ PR S

Ui bWt DUdlu Vi FUJ--I.L-B Uﬁmﬂ&ﬂb#uﬂ:&ﬂ UL 487 h.LUJ.'LI, UQI]I].

3
#ith Ur. Schilder the- possibility of sending down Sgt. Sulliva.n down, for aw. dave
for’ﬁatgmgerprmt mstruction. Mr. Hoover stated that 'bhis would‘ b all=right

-l{ ~ ¥r, Quinn stated 't.'hat m-cu.\Lair' in Mr. Egan's office has been 11E -
two weeks and that the doct_;:_gdvise‘é a change of climate;-that Mr.- Egan suggesf.s e

moving h Phoenix and having 4gt. Sauer report to take Hair‘s,place.
Quinn advised e had been received from Mrszhleloney stat:lng that ix
would address orum on Mareh 11 at 2: 15-until 2:45 .PM.: —eﬂr Ql.unn

- of the receipt frdie SAC Smith at Kansas f!i"ﬁ te‘l'limr nf; ‘the ca]_'l frcxm Ass st&n 5
- U.8. Attorney Home Davis and ¥r. Hoover stated to aend 2. deta ,

'-about this Tncident Vo the*Attorney General._ -
RLMDED




Conversztisn of Mr. Juinn znd
. ' . Dirsetor, 2,/20/36.

. P . G
pOp
- Mr. Quinn advised a Jetter had been received from "The‘senatgrn of
F#statlonTWJbv requesting statidtics about crime. Mr, Hoover stated to send h*
Y i Criﬁedﬁuiletin_and Vne pampldel on gau.
e - o oMe, Juinn stated Re dollier left a propesedfletter waich he stated_
had been drafted by Ur. Sujuag}ﬂnd Mr. Hoover stated tq check first with ¥ o

nnnnnnnnn ais IR e Taottanm mat+r with a3 e T | R L e e
LJLlJU.d. .._IJ.U. naKe&. Sure ULW LBLUEDr Dev Tl 4A1s GI-UP.LUVCJ.J.- ..4.]. e widdill Swaved Ul.lt.‘-'

clerx a allasthad resigned and if ap-roved they would allow the vacancy to
be fillec by the clerk who had resizned at %1 Paso. Mr. Hoover 4pproved. Mre
suinn stated a letier had been received about the possible transfer of igent
CHeANDietz 1o the‘ireasury Department, said letter being from Senstor Hiram
\Joangon. Mr. Hoover stated to write to the Senator znd tell the Bureau had
no objection to the transfer buil had no control over the}Intelligence Unit, and
it mignt be desire to taXe ithe matier up directly with the Treasury Dept. and
%o 362§)g copy of the letier to Disftz. Mr. Hoovenaaooroved the talk of Imsmctor
D' Yondat of thedN.YXPolice Dent. before thal Drﬁ_':m:! Qr'hn'ﬂ on ¥arech 7 zs et

_____ th -I.jPolice Deot .S set
forta in M¥r. uléﬁc's memorandum. Mr. Hoover aporoved ajoress release for Col.
Gates re tae aumber oi criminal records amcng appilcants for 3051tlons. Re tae

inquiry by Ir. GeorgelRiley as to whether the Director had sponsorsd the) ouge

_bill for theyretirement offfAgents. ir. Hoover stated to tell kim taat t the bl_l
is sponsorsd‘by Congressmar\famspeck out that the Zirector is neartily in favo

of it; wrav ae, Mr. uinn nhd taliked to vhe Tiresclor on tue telechone absutl the
patLer.

#- 4
Mr. doover talked to Mr. Stanlsy who Tolc 2im that the L.i.R. had =skad
nim to asx Udr. Hoover to speak bpefors it. Mr. Hoover txukxte stated that he zade
very few sreaches but asked Mr. Stanley to talk to the Attorner General about tae
matier anc that he would be guided by their desires.
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S IRYESTIGATION

ams - Carusi telephoned me and asked me£é
: / " my hat & coaﬁ. I went around theﬁp‘
@ & had had a’ éal.l.. from Chief JusticéNHu
--.--_g]iscuas a mat‘l:.er, ‘and that he’ br
absence, he wanted me to go up’

_,T ourt Building,” saw the Ghief Jdsti

' It was turnéd over to the Ceptain’of:the-Guard,’
) b.Q.Qk‘_forwthe purpose of ascertaining'the identity
' pocket‘book there were found a number g, ,Dé

,,1A++nrs wag nﬂﬂﬂnnﬂeﬂ Charlas Edwar 1ohnn|l i +h +'l-|

"Bear Cha.rlie" o It wes signed

Nl N

and the
" in reproaching terms that he had come clear up to Waahing‘b?i :
' TVA decision on that Monday and was disappointed that it hadn
" handed down. The otlier letter, which was & long typewri
addressed to and was s::.gned "Charlie®, evid' E
Evens Hughes, and went on to say that the TVA dscision vroul
down in due course, and would be in favor of the pcw
against ‘the Government.* It referred to each’ of they aé_qp‘b
first names. ete. In’ checking into the mttar*

Power Company, which are the power interests pushing
an hour and & half after this happened, & woman: ‘walked. _1n ) th %_;:?e
~ the Captain of the Guard and asked for her pocketbook. 'e" ie B

they confronted her with these letters, a.nd under pressure shy

mamAd thatd 4+ woa all a Ialra

fanA +Tna1~nn~P+an +h4s man

3. \G — QMU VIOV &Y AU Geld. & JUILU, Callbdt WAL Gl

N into the office of the Capiein of the Guard and said that: 'hhe
R L all a joke, and that he w:Lshsd they would tear up the let.t.
: R . ‘r s
’f - 845 DESTROYE / .
o r
= 4 1 165




Memorandum —2- 2/17/36

Monday, *came back and asked them not to report
this metter to the Chief Justice. Of course, it was reported to the

Chief Justice on last Momky, which was the 10th, btut Justice Hughes

sgld in view of the fact thet the case was pending, the only person

to whom he could refer the metter for proer investigation was the
b-7C-.| Departuent of Justice; in view ii the relstionship of the Attormey

Genersl as oppesing counsel to he didn't want to do enything

on it until the decision was hanColWown. The decision wes handed down

todey, and he called the General this afternoon. He says that

is supposed to be & very high-ctlass reputsble attorney, and tha -

teinly if he were honest and sincere in this matter, the first thing

P I ahawm Fled ot to hio addonmdd ar oo o
he would have dons vwhen this was Orougnt o nis attention was to come

to the Chief Justice, and explein that he had nothing to do vwith it.
was occupying an office in the Supreme Court Building which had
een supplied for him to do his work in the library, ete., but he never
ceze nesr the Court about it. The officials at the Capitol haven't
done much, but the Captain of the Guard up there has had a little dis-
creet check msde to see who thi woman is. She 1s a divorced
wonan from Birmingham 3 % *,

. Hoover: Fhet does the Chief Justice want?
= Tamms He wented a complete investigation to see who wrote the letters, who
e dictated them and why, and a complete investigetion into all the fects
4~;j with eriuinal prosecution or disbarment proceedings if any attiorney
ek is involved. He says that * # #,

Hocver; The way it locks to me is that here 1s some individusl who wanted to
appesr as & "big shot", and wanted to impress the other members of the
cocapany or the zssociztion es a "hig shot", and he had this letter
written using these femiliarities, celling the Justices by their first
nares, end indicating thet the decision wzs going to be eggainst the
Government, which everybody sssumed that it wes going to be. If it
hed come out that way, and the decisicn had been zgeinst the Govern-
ment, and the letler hsdn't been found, thi: fellow probebly would ,
have been in the position to get a nice siice of money out of these ’
utility compsnies. It strikes me that wmhat you ought to do is to
get hold of this woman and get a sworn stzteument from her, advising her
of her legal rights, of course. I would ask her what she wrote it on
end where it was vritten, so that you can getl the machine. Wwhat I
would do is to get hold of her right away % * 3

Tamms Here is what I have cdone — I have tsken the letiers up to the Lehorztory.
You sco, there are two originszls n'F‘ the letter siimed "Chearlie", One of

e By MhLiea Ll R L wids A UuT SiaTd hk ek T et~

them, after dictation, has hed a number of penciled 1nter-11neatlons writt
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Memorandum _ -3 ) ) 2/17/36

on it.

Hoover: But the point that strikeas me is there is not mmch use of wasting with

bc- |

b2,

Laboratory if we can get the woman Yo make the stctement and 1if she
wlll produce the typewriter. Of course, if she ;155, our Laboratory can -
prove it, but my idea wouldbe to get her and sworn statement from

her, and then I would get held of this fello

Tanms Well - is in Blrmingham now. He was up here as a spectator in
the Court on December 19, 1935, and from the information aveilsble
now, he wasn't up here at any other time.

Hocvers Now where is -

Tamms -:I.s back in Birmingham also. -
AN

Hoover: Now my feeling about it is this: I think that we ocught to sénd some
damn good men down to Blrmighanm. T

Tamms Here is what I have done so far. ¥We cdidn't get this until after five
o'clock. I have sent Louls Loebl up to see Captain\Crooks of the Guard
at the Capitol, and to see United States Marshal\Green of the Supreme
Court, who has had his thumbs in it a couple of times, to get all the
facts so that we can confront this woman with something tangible, and
then get a sworn affidavit #® * *

Hoover: Don't let that woman get out of Washington.

Tamms You see, thlis happened last Seturdsy, and we don't know where this woman
is at this time. They have had over a week since the matter was brought
to the attention of the Chief Justice. She was working for the Resettle-
ment Agency here & meek ago, and there has been no lIndication that she

hag moved out.

Hoover: I would locate her and keep her under surveillance so that we won't lose
track of her, until we get the facts to serve as a basis to guestion her.
Now, when is ir. Nathan going to be done at Buffalo.

Tammsg Nathan is leaving at eight ofclock, anc will be there tomorrew, snd he
vants to come by New York on the way back #* % % (record ran out).

The following is by dictation fror Mr. Tamm: ir. Hoover instructed that
lr. Whitley be brougnt down from New York to work on this matter with ir. Loebl; that
an immediste surveillance be pleced on the women go that if she attempts to
leae Vizshington we wil:. krow sbout it; that an immedicste check be mede &t Birmingham

»”



- Memorsndum —dy 2/17/36

- ' | Sy

A

i w
to ascertain whe't.her- and — are there. =

‘ Miss Gandy took the telephone nt this point, and Ir. Hoover sald that
Ty Ihanh.ta:lkedtolaahingtanon&tudq eveninghat,_ﬁha forgot to have the:.
s charges reversed. He said that the operator down: ¢ sald it was too late.
... to have the matter revgrsed down there; that Mr. Gl should take this matter- -
o "‘“i,pnp with the telephons ahi ‘ in g_grﬂi"’charges pla.c' 'a.gainat'
o the Bnrean in ‘l‘ A

t,, conceming the nukber
wags. égferred to lr. '

_ 4 bock, Tenl, "the ro&uaai‘.‘:’"oii Golong
vuﬁcga_iugg 0. t.h § the call

o I the” Sapy of t.he* releags on Hobert eq

lsw !oﬁ‘.' M. Hoover instrﬁcto@ -

i mr in New York and advise him mﬁu

"{oqm, he could be reached in Iianf

hel personal "ﬁ'oli"l‘u‘rkq',.the' buebu-.lf ‘”._‘«f’
F wnbed 't ; se. nc., ihe call%on

'hnau.n'! thahai ety :

- % the cgll | Mre Gordo:\ _____ etg
an"all the’ Hamiltod Hetel here-in waahingtoi
ta:u;b; ¥r. Tamm)’ the request of iy Frafiols
£ saginaw; 3, Michigan;: to%omenbuedtou;, Ho
nx r.tuB" with the &ﬂﬂrﬂﬂ' of n'c
‘@mod of’ the fact that Special Agemt J.
' and; that & wire-had been sent to his s, sqd that an’
was being sent with the body from luako& Yo Bosfon, wiere
" Mr. Hoover was advised that the basketball”team-of the Bursau. won-
of the Comlunity Cen'bar_hagna,_butlost 8 gans to- the m at Bal___
""-—-¢ .
lr. Hoover was informed of the letiers received ‘:u‘ _
) ‘ax_x‘_d,_ggrythankinghinand telling him what a wonderful time they had when: t
;o u.f’ visiting the Buresu, the lstter from J ochran written on the, botﬂm n'ﬂf '

fron Mr. Narsh. Mr. Hoover requested that this lettar be sent to hil, he:
was advised of the situation with reference to getting mail” down > g
as possible. -He was advised of the letter from gsa‘k.eama at tho

T - 3

J ".S':vﬁ e

. o

Ea




Memorandum -5- 2/17/3
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1 e [t
I i >
(‘f* A e Mr. Quinn took the telephone at this point, and dr. Hoover instructed him

)
}/,l' to call the Jacksonville Office and admonish ¥r. Nathan seriously about the con-
ia dition of the automobile which was sent over there for the use of Mr. Hoover and

/

'( Nr. Tolson . Mr. Hoover i ™ that SAC Nathan submit ta the Bureau at once a
|- ¥ritten report expl ""if pobsible, his actisAS 1D this maﬁer ./ Mr. Hoover

,1 wag advised of call of Nr. Erue g of the HCA (orporation of New York
ﬂ [ with refereps® to- inroﬁaﬂlﬁmarplane ‘and radio-controls of “the memorandum

_grequesta.ng m;___ﬁrity t? tra.nsfer -Special Agent T. W Bain from i:ming-
New j‘er‘eana,,,ﬁh;Lch author Vty masmgrﬁged By Mr. Hoover, -of.. 'Eha tele “one» :

raT "sai ' ‘d“ ne;s; ; the possn.ble fload of” t‘
' ’Egp_s being 'Ea.ke‘xi'to profectw_ou.r interes

ﬁ' a.uthorlze, if necess ‘_‘ﬁf

- 3'in rénted space. l[r. Hoover e

Dmkason,gfﬁm Buttéf Office teok; ©and’ of his being in the ‘hospital, and He ;
dsked, that he uss: 'igtteq be prépared to Mr. Dickason telling him to take_~cé.r

LS

ollier matter,; of the inquiry made upon the- A'Etorm‘ey

s

‘Icigisg t.o us
Mr & Heever. -

the telephone here and adv:.sed Mr. Hoover of the proggsﬂed{ '.
on on the :Lndm'iduals in custody :Ln Chlcago. Mr. ﬁo ‘"

1 of the credit. He was, advised that Mr., Whitley would be dom 'tonigh_
;a'me Court matt T

be placed on probation, and Mr. Tolson instructed that her resignatiop

"'quested _of the situatlon comncerning the .phys:.cal concution of Wil

Mr. Tolson imstructed that the physicel e ions on the other colored”

' in his home, and he wanted the def:Ln:Lte facts copterning the matter at oﬁbe. ;
employees of the Bureau, particularly those/ in the Director's Office, be given L 5

without further delay. Lot e "
e ;‘i" : ' Mr. Tamm later talked mth Mr. Hoover and advised him of the favorabla
S | public city resulting from our finding Robert T.eafllohen. ¥r. Tamm advised Mrs

3 Hoover of the request of the Tulsa Police Depdrtment for the Bureau to place:’s,
~ ., cemmin telephone tap in Tulsa, Oklahoma;- and-/M.r. Hoover aprroved this, addi%g’“
VN L T

AT
2



e

. e {,'."". LT ‘ . . 7 "v . . . l _," h

Mr. Hoover said that he plans to go ddwn into.the Keys and the Ever-:

glades in the morning in a dirigible, and in case of emergency, can be reached:
' by radio. - W SRR S AR s %

Memorandum -6 2/17/36

that this tap should be maintained by our men; of the request of the New Jersey
State Police for certain investigation out of New J ersey on the Lindbergh Case,
which was referred to the Attorney General, about which the General had stated

that in this instance we should cover the matter for the reason that he had already
told the press we would do so; that, however, further incidents should be handled
by the Bureau as they arise; of the developments in the Weyerhaeuser Case out in-
Washington State; of the information on the National Motor Vehicle Theft Act

case about which he inquired this morning; of the results of my conference with
Mr. Brady, counsel for the Veterans Administration, on the investigation of the.
eriminel engles of the homus matters; of the return of Special Agent T. H. Siak.
to Sen Antonio; of the situation with reference;to the two United States’Atts

down - there. e R T CETTR R
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Conversation of ¥r. Juinn with Director.

fir. Juinn advised the Director of the telegram resceived from T B
McKean who stated that BillfKeefe unexnectedly took a turn for the worse and
died this morning at 2:00 o'clock in Boston. #Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. cuinn -
to prepare a wire to be sent out over the Director's name and to see that
flowers are ordered. —
n— ey - "-—-..___‘ ——— et ith L B A ———

- g ——

A e e e

. Wlth regard to the letter, ¥r. Guinn stated thet Mr. Suydam drafted

the letter himsgelf. Mr. Quinm injuired if it should be oregared in the
regular form and forwarded to aim, Mr. Hoover, and ¥r. Hoover stated that

this would be all right.

Mr. Juinn advised of a memorandum directed to him Dy ilr. Suydam

stating that the Attorney General would like to have Hr.$D oyer, an imericen
correspondent for a Paris paper, go through on a specialjpfour at 11:15 AJM.

% Hr. Hoover approved this.

¥r. Juinn advised of s letter from ir.ASheldon of thefNutional

Crime Prevention Institute of New York stating that he would lize to have
the Director speak there on March 11, 1936. Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Juinn
to advise Mr, Sheldon that his commitments will not nermit him to accept

and not to offer a substitute. ¥r. _uinn adviged further of a letter from
wr.fdamby of theiKiwanis Cluo ofyWilmington stating they are very anxious

to nave the Director and have imsiructed the Chairman of the Committee 1o
hold open the last two Wednesdays in June and the entire moath of July. ir.
Hoover instructed lir. Juine to aavise them that he aporeciates their actlon,

- but 21e gcannct commit himself thig far ahead. LQ
b-4760= <
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Gonversation of Director and “R-
Mr. Quimm, 2/21/36. \
t N ,
' , AN )
Mr. Quinn advised of the telegram regeived from Joseph H*choy
stating that the]Eiwsnis Club offew York City¥desires to have the Director

pddress their fluicheon meeting on March 11, 1936. Mr. Hoover instructed
M2, Quinn to abiyd rias My, Moloy that hias powmdtmanta 'rmld not permit his accep-

&%‘g taneo._, L '

3 7 Mr. Quinn adviaed that a letter had been reccivod from Police School,
= hton Pemnsylvania, requeiting two 1ecturecra, ene on April 21 apd cpe- o’ - -

' ﬁ“ia to talk on ri.ngorprinting Ir. Eoover approvod aeud:l.n& t.ho lech:raru*"'f ‘
reqnostod s : IO .

T S DR i
¥ ‘“*.;.qm,p meﬁ-uﬂﬁ a lghtendadfin Mcolv 'fﬁfc
* markN117 ‘Ln-s who stated Ea{-. he underir ifis Director had- Boen I
i.nvi"‘ted to talk some Sunday mi:ng in the near:future at t.he"ht
olynonlc Yorum,. th:lch meets e;err other Sunday morning at. th
CIub..” W Eoover roqueated Ir Qu:!.nnr to write Congresaman v
e;gprusa his regrets but that his’ canitamta will not pernit
: uus ﬁ;vitntion. : ¥

1)

-7 Mr. Quim adviaed that a ‘.Lett.ar had-bean receivegﬁ : esider
D1d Tm Nanufactypars Asso ticn,ghltinoro who ar&' hbldiﬂg |
- - £ 25 and wish to nave Direc ﬁa;ai‘i'v W
n'oove{adﬁaed ir. Quinn to docli.ne the invitation and not - samd & substitate
FE RS AN Sl B
e ¥r. Qn:!.nn advised that a lotter had been recoived’zladdr#eu he
raey. Géneral by thé Yankee Div:lsion ofj¥eterans Asswh‘t{g_{l‘&rg‘oﬁ;_

10, raqueat that the Director sp at a mass neeting at “which

mnds for the arectinn of a nemrial lr. Roover requpst

irablo tm acceph thi.e mnuum. %

ey
,,\"-‘i 1

e LS T Qnim advised that lr. Glegg m . rueaso anmme
crinef scene room. Mr. Boover requested that this be held until he &

axald.no it. .‘

' Mr. Hoover mquired about thefD. A. R. invitation to muk‘ 3
My, Quinn advised that no report had be “Tecelved back from tha Attorney
Geporal's office. Mr. Hoover requested that no action be takem to spur a
reply from the Attorney General's offise; thatl 1if Mrs. croyks calls to inZ
form her that the natter is before the Attorney Gen g

who is being transferré‘

p

Rt e«:» !I'-:Qﬂiﬂﬂ’ 1nqu1red if Ag
1! !'loci&a‘ shonld stop atf; laahingtou ¥ Hoover instructed, tﬁatlho bé"
s s vised tq’ stop at Wash Cwith Nr. Quinn’ and ¥r: Tesm sb’
T he conld be mm as t.ho ||it1:ltt.:|.o:xc in norida.. o

. ru". X «- T . ® ~

"‘\. . - R L -
"N, . - - n ih_'i*f‘u_‘ . - ) -
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Conversation of Wr. Hoover with Mr. Quinn, by telephom rron ME Al

. ) id %
. Mr. Quinn sta.ted tw. Schﬂdor atat“oa hc :I.r suhnitting a R
& con‘bainingarequ.st from g ,Di?ecbo?of theX¥rap nstitufole
E_ri Phijladelphia for the Dirsctof to speak over the radio on la.reh 6 during the-wen
ﬁ; Boover stated to send his regrets; that he would be uﬂua t,a lccep'b ]
N "i: i‘."’-’-"‘im- L m v e ol D o LIRS T

| M‘E “9Y  ¥r. Quinn stated he had mﬁ_

Tf_;ﬁg:&? nIght when he was discovered a ), on"duby

o8 ) o .Socti,on and put him on probatiock few 3Q~mm
R i’n sa.laryto—*lzwin grade Caf 1, and’tc»te]l

ephon *wﬁh regard_j.o— ';
+h-mnnn Buatawlall v-aR-'m'

bwﬂ

ou Dogal e et~

anMintrpd on to a pamphlet would

ous as 1t is purely commercial but leavp it Mr. Hoover's Judgnenff“
HOOT&I‘ told l‘e Quinn to tell T t

- Iy
o < Urif
 FEB 27 1958 posres s s alk
845 ;i 1 fggs |

ri-; o




(- J
-2 Conv. of ¥r. Hoover and

to speak on the radio and to write the introduction; that Mr. Hoover had told
Mr. Wilkinson the Department would probably not-approve the speech and that -

he was not in any position to ssy yes or no to the introduction. I&ir. Hoover
told Mr. Quinn to tell Mr. Suydam that he thought personally that both reguests
should be refused. MNr. Qulnn stated Mr. Suydam advised Mr. Wilkinson also wished
photos of the Lab and I.0.'s; Mr. Hoover told Mr. Quinn to tell Mr. Suydam that
he, Mr. Hoover would do whatever Mr. Suydam said in such matters. M¥r. Quinn
stated Mr. Sdydam advised Mr. Colller had asked him about Mz Hoover writing

a letter merely to be shown to tie publishera, that he Mr. Suydam had no .
objection. Mr. Hoover told ¥r. Quinn to tell Mr. Suydam that the matter would -
be handled according the his, Mr. Suydam's judgment.

‘Mr. Quinn stated that Cc_@._.\/ Bicddle had called this morning on the tele-
phone and stated that newspaper men had Juestioned him and wished to obtain
aporoval before talking about the Bursau; Mr. Quinn stated the Colonel made
requests to use a photograph taken in the Director's office and to praise the
Bureau in general and the Director in particular and injuired about mentioning
the Lindbergh case. Mr Hoover told Mr. Quinn to call Colonel Biddle and tell
him the Director states it is all right for him to go shead wilth his requests
but that 1t would be better not mention the Lindbergh case; that the Director
would be glad to talk to him on the telephone if he so desires and that the
Director would be proud to have him makeany statement he wished.

Mr. Juinn stated he had talked to Mr. Nathan sbout the car at Miaml and
he knows nothing about it. ¥r. Quinn stated he had talked to Mrs. Cummings
who is the reporter who is going to mrite the story for the Tashington Posty
that she hes been glven releases and is going on a tour.
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- ‘some time in April; that h., Mr. Tewm, yill talk to iry conn.u! :
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' . . . hd Time: 3345 P. K. [m'm -
A\ e EE—|.
o et - p?X |
»h - e Canrerution of Ir. Ta.n with Director. o 3
& G & # k : - &
LBt B R vimi advised the Directr that Wr. Stein inma teloyld B
antion advised that Mr, Hamm is i Honolulu and 1§ not expected B2
1

. D:l’?étor of lr. k_an'&m - concering
< u_pinun Cage and a conference between M., httau dbd Mr. ﬁ‘!‘P % .
that MF. Wattawa fears he may be calied in by the“Atforney General to dis"
_.cuu,_ 186_without the assistance- of the’  Special Agents assigned- f.'o thia
. cas responso to the Directorn's. inquiry Tam stated there us:‘no' »‘
Cv'as o shen Mr. Waitawd may, be calied.- Mr. Boover requested li:- %

'\§'¢ bnm -'-h‘n.-‘nﬁ#—llh s comao e LT L

satter. 5 EIIPUII Bis-Feturn he; My Eoovar‘ 5
“.?‘ﬁa \ﬁ.rw’?‘ R _?'ﬁ—,_‘k‘ *f -l 1

- A:If'*_r'

; 'at{onngﬁmhti ol

a. in which "the Judge" ﬂ.;tgg 1t ia clear thih investigativ

sgbject remains. with' the F.B.I. Mr. Hoover . o.dv:t

tfer mtil the TIF#G parft of the: week and.them a s
s H £r e matter has Been disposed: of ST Mry Hoover: statsd- 1t ns"

% {ntehition- to- s&+1ettw to alf SAC's"enclosing a. copy. of the’ ‘Judge' 8 cpinton’ <

~in order: t&g{ sy mey insist on’ gévering all’ viclations in this mat‘becr an&_ﬁw
Y\ not permit: an;m'}her ggvern?ental agency to. take jurisdictifn' _ - o

.;@

g and roceived anily and. to treai
dential.” Br. Rdoed®isfroved this. - M’ Tami staﬁed that
not ye¥ talked to_th newnplper ‘officisY but was’planning. |

. noon. Mr. Eoore‘sr‘&ﬁza ted. to be advised as to the mi'fo

) 3 In reply. to Mr, Boover!'s inquiry iir. Tems atated' 'that"l:h

Y Walfer l’incholl nttar had not yetr cono, in.

§ o REOORBED&IND TXED |
. S MPe ‘ra-adv:lsed .that he was checking
" p7C- J roporta references: concerning gandon; £

oA T s wma__tae_ _m_'

D VT YA G AR 15 1.
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' 0 : _ | Time: 5150 P.M.
¥ /S | |

Conversation of Mr. Tamm with the Diroctor.

A Mr. Tase advised that Patricis¥Cherrington was sentanced ‘bCF'fif.

months, o charges of harboring Dillinger. Mr. Tamm advised of a n story:
in the nd:lanapolis Times concerning an investigationm thers for s :
| , supposed to be hidden there. Nr. Tamm gdvised of a utory '
Fashington Daily News today concerning eaves di-oppi.ng'
f od by Department of Justice; that ¥r.NEixon had called.
7. at. the Bursin with an instrument he had devised but that the Lpboratory had"*

: beo!; iﬂgosted. Mr, 'Iam adrised of the robbery at the

y £4Q ' """

T

) ﬁ- Tamm stated that ?fugitin on whom
been issued had been apprehended. Mr. Hoonr stated

d LG 15\“-11-_ U Twun aded and A' +‘|.- --n-'-" . m t“la gan X -

 Jagn 1. relative to the Government's attit
. forcem Mr. Tamm gtated that the memorandum

: -vex‘bkco-pleto wemorandus of fadtd bZd been su ttg te. thq : i
R Divilion last October; that he had called Mr. ‘McMahon? s ‘attention’ 'bo t_hi
memorandum. Mr. Hoover stated this was all right. Nr, Tamm adviged tHif:
ke had authorized taking ByronjBoltom out of jail for a shm tné
_ be taken out toyphite Bear Lake to point house out whezs B
: RECORDED & INDEXED
‘ Er. Tamm stated that this morning a deputy Undls ‘ Bal ot L 5
g . had called at his office and serfed on him a summons &am wcﬂ’# NRBSHGXT O
4 to appear in Dallas, Texss, on May 4, 1936, in comnec on eﬂ& ;ugf
against the Director,  Mr. Hoover queationed the” effe
and’ instructed Mr. Tamm to turn the maiter Gver '&F’ﬁo ﬂn:.‘;:g
Mr. Timm stated that he would prepare a memorandum of 'the i

and. suggest that the United Staides Attorney be instrug -
handling the matter and that arrangements be made to & of ;'
the D:Lrector appearing in Dallas, Mr. Hoover stated this was all right.

lr. Tapm advised of th: legti' fM rachel relative to his ro—-‘ﬁ"
quest that Gus Jonea be made available to testify a civil suit. ¥r, Hoover-, .
gtated to verify if Wr. Jones knows anything about the matter in which his o
testimony is requested and if he knows nothing to advise Mr. Urachel that ﬁd
Jones is not informed of any of the details and if Mr. Jones does lmow somel’, .
thing about it to advise Mr. Urschel that Mr. Jones' official commitments ?.?.; :
will not permit him to attend the trial. Mr., Tamm advised that Mr. chntiropﬁ
had not yet returned with the other bank robbery suspsct. Mr. Tamm adviaeda' 7
that SAC Sackett had advised of the apprehenmsion of parala viglstor and T
t.hat SAC Hanson has apprehended a subject in an axto;tion case, . Hoovart_,f.
stated to have both matters given out locally. :

=
)

e e — . . - _



R b

jf art:l.cle would be sho'n to the Difector.’

REOORDED & INDE> B
Concerning the information that an at pag, been arlieggq! jtq m“gﬂ
-, beenmdoontholifeoflﬂhpone,thehiroctors readl.bon'bit:l.nf" i
‘y\ tha Florida newspapars. Mr. Quinn stated that Frapcis a.al&,w
Q) and explained that Mr. Bates had denied the story and he, Mr. C . Doer. "
instructed to comtact Mr. Hoover on the sto:y. x\lrl. atatecl‘ 'thh{ ba=,
ment to Mr. Connor was that t.lu Bureau had nothingz[ on the matter. g-:‘ Hoover /2
W DESTROYED . 40 "~ M PR o
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oriversation with Director -2-, February 23, 1936.

requested that ¥r. Quimn explain to Mr. Connor that any information would
have to come tro: My, Bates; that the Bureau cannot boeom involved in this

sat j
™ i, Mr. Quimn stated that a_suspect by the name o}!hrbtan had been
_amsﬁdbytho Sheriff's Office at Santa Ana, ornia, as a suspect in the .
LindHarch ecanat that in an articls sopearing 1n thellfashinston Post an thia

§ %o -statementiwed made thet—the Department off Justice vasmintaining %,
t3 attitude of no comment on the Lindbergh csse relgtive to this arrest. Mri'
Hooitr- stated that this attitude would not be changed and requested Mr. Quinm -

toilpmuuponlr.Sqduormmeluih&‘nightcaumonthu-tmmt

na i btan what hirnans wma onahd tn 4.h tha masdddam AP Hun na—-‘—«l-lo that 19
LN SRITTR mASm T LEmppees mw wuglsw Wi PUDL hvas Ve o Voo

-. qmlﬁonl this attitude have him got in touck with kr. Hoover by 1 lnng

-

"‘ . *‘ d , u."-*s

R iﬂ, Ql.'d.lm atlted .__\i': reference to tha imitation ert.ande& to

o m.‘..l.ﬂ- .f-

»{

mai me .s.nwor ru.au

A jaoaq; m&um iy smla' had advia
dn‘n_‘l___lﬁ tha: Miastor 40 maka the nﬂd’mni‘ at tha h

- o —— V. W

roquestetf ¥l Gaimn to get 1n touch":lth Mrs. Cde

.

PRSEES

‘m:eqﬁ Li# received the approval from the Attornqﬁség Y fo’ ada
~7and Tequest her to advise the Director of the time, placs kdy of ‘the ‘spsech¥:’
Ir Quinn atat.od that he would hgu}ladthe mtter tomorrow (!'ahruary' , zz,)f. VR
’ 1 a B

¥r. Quinn advised that MrXWhitley had arrived in Washington. M3 -
Hooverrequstedthat!r. Tamm be tmetadtohanaraportonth.mttorh"
which ¥r. Wnitley has been active prepared tomorrow morning (February 24).

®r. Hoover ioquired about the matier of ihiy"-’ Bap Wegpeasine™, Wre
Quimn stated that he hsd cosmmumicated with Mr. Kaiththomtosee&opnb- |
E 1isher either todsy or tomorrow and meke 1t clear that sbsolutely nothing Puyths
of this nature is to be published in the msgasine without express authoriutim}

from Mr. Boover. Mr, Hoover stated that he had seen a copy of the uguino’”‘__ -
and thought the mattear was very bad; that on BtOPPint at & news ‘t"‘d,,, 3

- 'p-'- "

=

e e = e e e e
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Conversation with Director s February 23, 1936.

the dealer recognized him, Mr. Hoover, and told him that thers was a magazine
on the stand to which he, Mr, Hoover, had contributed., Mr. Quinn stated that
the article had not been authorized by the Bureau and that the speech as quoted
was misrepresenting as only excerpts and portions of sentences were used. Mr.
Quinn stated that he had requested Mr. Keith to immediately advise the Bureau
by wire upon conclusion of the interview with the publisher. Mr. Hoover re-
quested that the matter be followed up tomorrow (February 23).

Mr. Hoover stated that if the weather was not bad he would be fish-
ing tomorrow morning and would not call in wtil about noon or later, unless
he came ashore earlier because of good luck.
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ol { Chief Cler
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- a. { . Bdwerds e
Bushington, B. } vor, Egamoeooss T
February 24, 1936 e ‘;’;:“hﬂ‘__
. © Time: 2:20 R o
aseph -.—vem
| CMEMORANDUM '
. i _ Conversation of Mr. Quinn with Director.
= / SR e Mr Quinn advised that SAC Richmond was checking on ‘I:h e
o Hotel Associa.t. on and that a report would be available in one or
“‘-’@ﬁ.“;.. Er Qninn stated that Mr. Ka:l.’t:.h has an appointment at 3 o qgg ______

-tmoom to ses_ ‘che publisher of the G-—Ma.n l!ag&zine’ and  thal

- .Slp-’b'.* Asi
POY

:Lng specimens of typewriters; that Congressman Raban‘b indi_cated he.
& Q‘Keefe might be a Burean Agent; that ¥r. Quinn assured t‘ne Congress-
't‘ the man was ncot an Agent of this Bureau, that the Congresm&n deaired o
“an Agent come to see him. Mr. Boover advised Mr, Quimn, to,/call the
sman and inform him that he, Mr. Quinn, had talked with the DPirector . ' .
th ‘h the Director stated we had no one inveetigating him aﬁc?“t.hat wé"wouldf;
nyy glad to have an Agent come to see him and if he wishes us 1o have this ™
1o1x i-e“é'tigated or quéétioned /p will be glad to do so. .. Hoover stated"“'“”
ent- Loebl should be sent ) P Sy

¥r. Quinn stated. that Jag] ..SW&& called concerning the B
; tesfimnny of the Director before the Approprmtions Comm1ttee. '

i Hr. Quinn stated that he had commni nthI}I_I:. reyke relativa ;
o (the time that the Director was to.gpeak at thelD.A.BfConvéntion; that '.';j;,:
.." the address will be at Constitution Ball, April 5 Tumction to begin
" at 8330 P. M. with the Director's address scheduled for 9 P.M., the speech to>:
be about 30 minutes in duration. QoL

A S

'L; Mr. Quinn advised the Director that the oy
been sent out. RECORDED & INDEYYD (O Ln l+ '7 (a O e

. Hr. Quinn stated that article apoeareri & %ﬁrfogkf EE" b CA“‘”

- Jourpal relstive to Mr. Sanfordfgetes' hope to draw co]mm
;- prison service; that an article appeared in th aslhing 1d a.nnomcmg ,.;,_
‘ that' the forthcomingfconvention offdentists would visit the FBIx thet em ) STICL;
artlcle appsered by George“iiley condemning the speck Bill 'Fnrf-r-nt{ — f“-.
ment progisions for Agents. ¥r, Hoover suggested Tpmt Mr. Tamm contack  FliEu
e —— e

] . <
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